Public Document Pack

Cambridge City Council

LICENSING COMMITTEE

To: Councillors Rosenstiel, Saunders and Stuart

Despatched: Friday, 7 January 2011

Date: Monday, 17 January 2011

Time: 9.30 am

Venue: Committee Room 1 & 2 - Guildhall

Contact: Martin Whelan Direct Dial: 01223 457012
AGENDA

1 TO APPOINT A CHAIR FOR THE MEETING

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

3 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE

4 APPLICATION TO VARY PREMISES LICENCE: THE BUN SHOP, 1
KING STREET, CAMBRIDGE (Pages 1 - 38)

5 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: CYPRUS KEBAB
HOUSE, CHERRY HINTON ROAD, CAMBRIDGE (Pages 39 - 80)

6 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: GREENE ROOM, 42
HOBSON STREET, CAMBRIDGE (Pages 871 - 116)



Information for the public

Public attendance

You are welcome to attend this meeting as an observer, although it will be
necessary to ask you to leave the room during the discussion of matters which are
described as confidential.

Public Speaking

You can ask questions on an issue included on either agenda above, or on an issue
which is within this committee’s powers. Questions can only be asked during the slot
on the agenda for this at the beginning of the meeting, not later on when an issue is
under discussion by the committee.

If you wish to ask a question related to an agenda item contact the committee officer
(listed above under ‘contact’) before the meeting starts. If you wish to ask a
question on a matter not included on this agenda, please contact the committee
officer by 10.00am the working day before the meeting. Further details concerning
the right to speak at committee can be obtained from the committee section.

Fire Alarm

In the event of the fire alarm sounding (which is a continuous ringing sound), you
should pick up your possessions and leave the building by the route you came in.
Once clear of the building, you should assemble on the pavement opposite the main
entrance to the Guildhall and await further instructions. If your escape route or the
assembly area is unsafe, you will be directed to safe areas by a member of
Cambridge City Council staff.



Agenda ltem 4

Agenda Item
CAMBRIDGE CITY COUNCIL
REPORT OF: The Licensing Manager
TO: Licensing Sub-Committee 17" January 2011

APPLICATION: Application to vary Premises licence:
The Bun Shop, 1 King Street, Cambridge

WARD: Market

1 INTRODUCTION

1.1 To consider and determine this application to vary the premises licence for the
Bun Shop, taking into account the representation of the interested party detailed
in paragraph 5 and the policy considerations detailed in paragraph 6 of the
report.

1.2  TLT, solicitors acting for Punch Taverns plc, are seeking to vary the existing
premises licence for the Bun Shop as follows:

To vary the layout and design of the premises in accordance with the submitted
plan.

The variation is to be of no effect until the work has been completed.

1.3 A copy of the relevant application, plan and existing licence is attached at
Appendix A. Locations of fire safety and other safety equipment will be subject to
change in accordance with the requirements of the responsible authorities or
following a risk assessment.

1.4  The Sub-Committee’s decision must be made with a view to promoting one or
more of the four licensing objectives, namely:
(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) public safety;
(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

2 BACKGROUND

2.1 The Bun Shop is situated in King Street and has been operating as a public
house for many years. There are no planning restrictions on use or hours of
opening. King Street is within a cumulative impact area.

2.2 The existing premises licence was converted from a Justices’ on licence with a
variation request to extend the hours and include regulated entertainment and
late night refreshment. It was granted following a hearing in August 2005, having
received representations from seven residents and has since undergone a

Report Page No: 1 Page 1 Agenda Page No:



2.3

5.1

6.2

number of changes of Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS). A request has
now been submitted to vary the layout and design of the premises. No changes
are proposed to the licensable activities or operating times.

King Street is situated within a cumulative impact area and is therefore subject to
a special policy on cumulative impact. The special policy creates a rebuttable
presumption that applications within cumulative impact areas for new premises
licences will normally be refused if relevant representations are received about
the cumulative impact on the licensing objectives, unless the applicant can
demonstrate why the operation of the premises involved will not add to the
cumulative impact already being experienced. Applicants will need to address
the special policy issues in their operating schedule in order to rebut such a
presumption. The special policy is set out in section 5 of the Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES ADDRESSED BY APPLICANT

The Operating Schedule submitted by the applicant in part P of the application
addresses the four licensing objectives. Paragraphs 8.41-8.45 and Section 10 of
the Government Guidance refer to the operating schedule and licence
conditions. Proposals will very often translate directly into conditions that will be
attached to the premises licence. They should be realistic and within the control
of the applicant/management responsible for running the premises. The steps
proposed in support of the licensing objectives are the same as those on the
existing licence. Cumulative impact is not referred to.

REPRESENTATIONS FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

No representations have been received from Cambridgeshire Constabulary,
Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue, the Environmental Health Managers, Planning,
Child Protection and Trading Standards, the Responsible Authorities.

REPRESENTATIONS FROM INTERESTED PARTIES

One representation attached at Appendix B has been received from an
‘interested party’ defined as: a person living in that vicinity; a person involved in
the business in that vicinity; a body representing persons living in, or involved in
such a business, or a member of the relevant licensing authority. The
representation has been attached in its entirety. Not all matters raised within
the representation may be relevant matters for consideration under the Licensing
Act 2003.

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must have
regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and any statutory guidance issued
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy: the following
sections/paragraphs are applicable to this application:

- Objectives, section 2

- Fundamental principles, section 4

- Cumulative impact, Section 5

- Licence Conditions, section 8

Report Page No: 2 Page 2 Agenda Page No:



6.3

6.4

The Statutory Guidance: the following sections/paragraphs are applicable
to this application:

Sections 2.32 — 2.40 of the guidance cover public nuisance. Section 2.32
considers it important that that licensing authorities focus on impacts of the
licensable activities at the premises on persons living and working in the
vicinity that are disproportionate and unreasonable.

Section 8.5 - 8.15 covers interested parties.

Section 9 covers the determination of applications, with sections 9.3 — 9.13
giving guidance to cover situations where representations have been made.
Sections 9.4 —-9.6 address the issues of relevance and vicinity. Section 9.12
recommends that in borderline cases the benefit of doubt should be given to
the interested party making the representation. The subsequent hearing
would provide an opportunity for the person to amplify and clarify it. If it then
emerged that the representation should not be supported, the licensing
authority could decide not to take any action in respect of the application.

Section 10.15 — 10.18 covers duplication and other statutory provisions. The
Guidance states that the Licensing Act 2003 does not affect the continued
use of the powers of an environmental health officer in respect of statutory
noise nuisance under the Environmental Protection Act 1990. However these
general duties will not always adequately cover specific issues arising in
connection with, for example, certain types of entertainment. It is only where
additional and supplementary measures are necessary to promote the
licensing objectives that necessary, proportionate conditions will need to be
attached to a licence. If existing law places responsibilities on the
employer/operator of the premises, then it cannot be necessary to impose the
same or similar duties on the premises licence.

Sections 13.24 -13.39 cover cumulative impact. Section 13.29 sets out the
effects of adopting a cumulative impact policy. There is a rebuttable
presumption that applications for new premises licences or variations that are
likely to add to the existing cumulative impact, will normally be refused,
following relevant representations, unless the applicant can demonstrate in
their operating schedule that there will be no negative cumulative impact on
one or more of the licensing objectives.

Annex D covers conditions relating to the prevention of public nuisance. The
Environmental Protection Act 1990 and the Clean Neighbourhoods and
Environment Act 2005 provide some protection to the general public from the
effects of noise nuisance. The police can close premises that are causing
nuisance resulting from noise emanating from the premises. The Secretary of
States guidance states that these matters should be considered before
deciding whether or not conditions are necessary for the prevention of public
nuisance.

Members should only impose conditions, which are proportionate and are
necessary to promote the licensing objectives (10.11). Conditions which are
imprecise or difficult to observe should be avoided (10.4).

Report Page No: 3 Page 3 Agenda Page No:



7. CONCLUSIONS

7.1 The Licensing Authority has a duty under the Licensing Act 2003 by
promoting the Licensing Objectives. Each objective has equal importance. In
carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must also have
regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy, any Statutory Guidance under the
Licensing Act 2003 and is bound by the Human Rights Act 1998. The
Council must also fulfill its obligations under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and
disorder in Cambridge.

8. OPTIONS

8.1  Members should, having regard to the representations, take such steps as
they consider are necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
The steps are to modify the conditions of the licence or to reject the whole or
part of the application. Conditions are modified if they are altered, omitted or
any new condition added. (Licensing Act 2003 section 35(4)).

8.2 Members should consider Section 13.29 of the Guidance and Section 5 of
Cambridge City Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy relating to cumulative
impact. Licences will normally be refused, following relevant representation,
unless the applicant can demonstrate in the operating schedule (see section
3 above) that there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of
the licensing objectives.

9 RECOMMENDATION
9.1  That members’ determine the application on its individual merits.

BACKGROUND PAPERS:
The following are the background papers that were used in the preparation of this
report: Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
To inspect these documents contact Christine Allison on ext. 7879.
The author and contact officer for queries on the report is Christine Allison, on
extension 7879.

Report file: M:\EVERYONE\LICENCE\LICACT2003COMMITTEEMTG\LC11-1701 Bun Shop
Date originated: 31 December 2010
Date of last revision: 31° December 2010

Report Page No: 4 Page 4 Agenda Page No:



TLT LLP

One Redcliff Sirest
Bristol BS1 6TF

T +44 (00117 917 7777
DX 7815 Bristol

v TL T soliclors. com

Qur ref 3DREG3/BRO1/77345/6130
Your ref

Special Delivery

Cambridge City Council
Environmenial Services
PO Box 700
CAMBRIDGE

CB1 0JH

For the attention of: Licensing Section

Direct tel 0117 917 7612 Date 26 November 2010
Directfax 0117 917 7566 Email barry.richards@tltsolicitors.com
Dear Sirs

Licensing Act 2003; to vary the Premises Licence
Bun Shop 1 King Street Cambridge CB1 1LH

We act on behalf of the Applicant for an application to vary the Premises Licence in relation to
the above Outlet.

We enclose:

. Application Form to vary the Premises Licence with related documentation; and
e The appropriate fee.

We confirm that copies of the appiication, and its enclosures, have been sent to:

Police

Fire Officer

Environmental Health Office

Trading Standards

Health and Safety

Planning Authority
Child Protection Agency

A copy of the newspaper in which the advertisement appears, and confirmation of display of
advertisement on site, will follow separately.

Kindly acknowiedge receipt confirming the date of receipt. Should you wish te discuss the
enclosed apptication then please contact the writer.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Page 5



Yours faithfully

TLT LL

enc Application form
Variation fee
Plan

Page 6




Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

UWe PunchTaverns Plc
_ (Insert name(s) of applicani)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
PRECAMO00041

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Bun Shop
1 King Street

Post town | Cambridge Post code CB1 1LH

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £42000 .

Part 2 — Applicant details

Paytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address {optional)

Current postal address if Jubilee House
different from premises Second Avenue
address

Post Town | Burton Upon Trent Postcode | DE14 2WF

Page 7




Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? ¢

Day Month  Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from 11111171

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
This is an application fo vary the [ayout and design of the premises in accordance with the
sutbmitted plan.

The operating times and licensable activities authorised by the Premises Licence to remain
unaltered.

Any part of the variation application that changes the plan/layout at the premises to be of no
effect until the work has been completed.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please staie nia
the number expected to attend

Page 8




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to

change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

by  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

) (i ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities;

i) making music (if ficking yes, fill in box 1)

iy dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar descripiion to that falling within (i) or (j)

k)it ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fili in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M}

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 9

Please tick yes

L]

N I I By O

O 0O 04



A

Plays

Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L

timings (please read {please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors B

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance nofe 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 10




B

Fitms

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick {please read

Indoors 1

guidance note 2)
Outdoors [

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films {please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 11




C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings {please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 12




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

Standard days and please tick {please read guidance note 2)

timings {please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both T

Mon Please aive further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 13




E

Live music

Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [l

‘timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Eri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of iive music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 14




m

Recorded music

Will the plaving of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick Indoors n

timings {please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
{please read guidance noie 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the plaving of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

sun

Page 15




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note §)

Sat

Sun

10

Page 16




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e}, (f) or

{g)

Standard days and
timings {please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of enfertainment you will
be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Qutdoors [

Both L]

Tue Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e}, (f} or {g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within {e). {f) or {g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

1
Page 17




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music vou
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be d
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors U
{please read guidance note 2) Ouidoors [
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance noie 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music {please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left. please list {please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

12

Page 18




J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors L]

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Qutdoors L]

guidance note 6) Both [
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

13
Page 19




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance noie 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facilify
you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors L

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
{please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend {o use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

3un .

14

Page 20




L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left. please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

15
Page 21




M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box} {please read premises Ll

timings {please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the ]

premises

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note §)

Fri

Sat

Sun

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

As per existing licence.

16

Page 22




O

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance noie 4)
open to the pubiic To remain unchanged.
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue
Wed
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
= open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat
Sun

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking
None.

17

Page 23




Please lick yes

¢ | have enclosed the premises licence X
¢ | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence L]

I you have not ticked one of these boxes piease fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why [ have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18

Page 24




P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

As per granted conditions.

Any part of the variation application that changes the planflayout at the premises to be of no
effect until the work has been completed.

Locations of fire safety and other safety equipment subject to change in accordance with the
requirements of the responsible authorities or following a risk assessment.

Any detail shown on the plan that is not required by the licensing plans regulations is indicative
only and subject to change at any time

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

19
Page 25



Please tick yes

¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee <

¢ | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authoritias and =
others where applicable

e | understand that | must now advertise my application B

* | have enclosed the premises iicence or relevant part of it or explanation B4

® lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will =

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10}
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state’in what capacity.

i \
o | (G M sl T

oate 2 W0

Capacity Solicitor to Applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

20

Page 26




Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Barry Richards

TLT Solicitors

One Redcliff Street

Post town | Bristol Post code | BS16TP

Telephone number {if any) _ 0117 917 7612

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional}
barry.richards@tlisolicitors.com

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objeciives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and iis proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
amplified or unampiified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the aclivity.

7. )i you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises piease
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardiess
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21
Page 27




Frav subme ¢D WiTH
A ‘ VAR Afe o)
o 1o check all leve!

i hand, and any
the archilects |

o

[nw

23 l DESERIFTION

SHKD |

&l

siteren =

B wem wenes -
N e QRS denoles 36
o o oo Suting

A

H

W ot e Site location plan

AR el ) 1:1250

P
! [T
g 2 EB 2 ot e 22 20
" i oo bt
H D)
) R
: i
{ PR s j EMISTING ESTIMATEDR LICENSARLE AREA
y
Teemmanct GROUND FLOOR  FIRST FLOOR
'. Q) 121 soM 84 oM
~ = s ) 1302 SQFT 004 SOFT
. . Gutline. denoles
Exlstmg@wd Fioor licensabile area

LIALP

Aschitects + ieror Designers Limited
srove GREAT BRSTEAD SCHOOLIOLEE, 70 LANEON TG40,
b ! . _ I ! LAY £56 CE D

TEL: 01277 672306 FAX: 01277 612307 E-MAIdmInSIan-Archingsts.co.uk

ESTMATED LICENSABIE ARE/ =
GADUND FLODR  FIRST FLOGR weow dap-architects.com
143 SQ.M 81 soM

1603 5Q.FT B71 SQFT projsct

. Oulline denates
. Roanacoie e
ae ol S —— the Bun Shop
= propased

allerationa/new wark

iz anza

1, King Street,
Cambridge, CB1 1LH

:mmrncs Proposed First Floor chient
G s e
L ——— ]
st

Punch Taverns

drawing tille

Licencing Plans

7327 / 05 |0H

,:l:u\! 11100 @A1 ||:::” gf:\ 10




Part A

Licensing Act 2003
Format of premises licence
CAMBRIDGE CITY COUNCIL

Premises licence number . | PRECAM 000041

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, oa_._m:nm mc2m< Emu ﬂmﬂmﬂm:nm or description
The Bun Shop :
1 King Street

Post town Tt i w1 Post nonm
Cambridge i ] CBY ‘:lm
Telephene number ’

01223 366866

Where the icence is time :B;mn_ m:m mmﬁmm

N/A

Licensable activities mcﬁonmma 5. ”:m.znm:nm
Live Music, Recorded Music, Late Night Refreshment, m:_uu_< Ow >_no=o_

The times the licence authorises Em om:._..m:m out of licensable activities

Activity . dive. g:m_n - _:aooqm
Day oo | Times S
Sun e L0000 __mw cc...

Mon ot 40:000 0| 23:00¢

Tue 10:00 23:00

Wed 10:00 | 23:00

Thurs 10:00 | 23:00

Fri g s | 10:00 0 |023:00

Non Std Timings & -
Seasonal <m:m~_9._m

>oz<;.< : mmno_dmn_ _scm_n _snooa

Day , i Times Coah L e
Sun B 110:00 2300 | oyt
Mon - 110:00 412300 | - 0

Tue 10:00 23:00

Wed 10:00 | 23:00

Thurs 10:00 23:00

Fri 10:00 | 23:00

Sat 10:00 | 23:00

Non Std Timings &
Seasonal Variations

Activity Late Night Refreshment - Indoors
Day Times

Sun 23:00 | 23:30

Meon 23:00 23:30

Tue 23:00 | 23:30

Wed 23:00 23:30

Thurs 23:00 23:30

Fri 23:00 00:00

Sat 23:00 G0:00

Page 29




Non Std Timings &
Seasonal Variations

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours
on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on
New Year's Day.

Activity Supply of Alcohol
Day Times

Sun 11:00 | 23:30
Men 10:00 23:30
Tue 10:00 23:30
Wed 10:00: | 23:30
Thurs 10:00 " | 23:30

Fri 10:00 | 00:00
Sat 10:00. | 00:00

Non Std Timings &
Seasonal Variations

On Good Friday, 12; co no mw uo

On Christmas Day, 12:00 to 15: cc and 19:00 to 22:30.
On New <mm_. s Eve *_.o:_ the end. _
on New Year's Eve to the mnm; of permitted hours on
the: qo__os__:m _.._m<

The opening hours of the premises

Day Times
Sun 14:00.:°00:00.
Mion 10:00 . +.[:00:00
Tue 10:00:-:700:00
Wed “40:00 | 06:00
Thurs J10:00 -1 00:00
Fri [ 10:00 ) 00:30
Sat 10:00.. | 00:30

Non Std Timings & .
Seasonal Variations

‘| On'Good Friday, 12:00 0 23:30. . -
On Christmas Day,12:00 to 15: 00 m:a ‘_m oo 3 22: wc

0: Zmi <mm_.m Eve from the m:n of mz:_nma hours

| on New Year's Eve to’ Em start of permitted heurs on’

the following day. -

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

On and off :_m u_qm__:mmmm

Page 30




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of halder of premises licence
Punch Taverns PLC

Jubilee House

Second Avenue

Burton upon Trent

Staffordshire

DE14 2WF

01283 501600

Registered number of holders, for example no_.:vmnz :E:cmq nsm:q némbe é:mﬁm zpplicable)

03752645

Name, address and telephone number 2 amm_m:mwmn_ u“m:.__mmm mcumz_mon s.._.,ma Sm premises licence authorises the
supply of alcchol
Gordon Williams

7 Millfields Cottages
Orford

Suffolk

iP12 2AA

Personal licence number mmu wmmEmm mE:o:Q of personal licence held by amm_m_:mnmn_ Em:.:mmm m:nmé_moﬂ where the
premises ficence autharises ,ﬂE Em mcﬁn_< om m_oo:o_ L s

SCDCPERS949 - : :
m:mo_x Oommwm_ _u_m:._nn 00::2_

Page 31




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

{a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises, or

(b) at a time when the amm_m:mﬂma premises m:um?.mcq does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises. __om:nm must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

3. Door Supervisors E:mﬂ

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity: c< a _,nm:nm granted under the Private
Security industry Act 2001; or . =
(b) be entitled to carry out w:mn wnﬂ_SE _u< <__,Em oﬁ mmn:cs 4 of that Act.

From 6th April 2010:

4. (1) The responsible person m:m: ﬁm_am m_ wmmmozma_m steps- no ensure that staff on
relevant u_.m_.:_mmm do nof carry out, arrange or. ﬁm_.:o:uﬁm in m:< m:,mm_uozm__u_m
promotions in relation to the premises. -

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible w..oBo:o: Emm_._m any one : or more of the
foliowing activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a
manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and
disorder, uth:n_“nm io’ u:v__n mmwm_? public nuisance, or harm to children-

{a) games or other mo:E:mm E_.:n: «mn::.m or m:no:qmmm or are nmm.m:mn to :.E::.m or
encourage, individuals to- . o
(i) drink a quantity of m_oo:o__s:ﬂ:_n a H_Em ::._; ?59. Em: 3 n::x m“now_o" moma or

supplied on the premises before the. cessation of Em rm_._on_ in s.:_nr »:m ..mm_...o_._m_c_m
person‘is authorised to sell or m:vvé alcohol), or
(if) drink as much alcoho! as possible {whether s.;s_: a time rE_ﬁ or oﬁmws._mmr

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a. ﬁmn_n:_mq characteristic {other
than any. ﬁ_.oEcﬂ_oz or a_mno::ﬁ available to-an individual in: mmﬂmnn oq m_now_o_ qo_.
no:mzauso: mn a ﬂmu_m Bmm_ mm mmm. :m_.._ in mmnn_os Amw of :m bnu. L

(c) _uqo.:m_on om w_.mm o_, a_mno:mﬁma m_oozo_ or m:< oﬁsmw ESm as a E._Nm no encourage or
reward the u:_.nwmmm and consumption of m_noso_ o<mq a um_._oa om 24 _..o_.:.m or _mmm_

{d) E.oSm_os of free or n__mno::”mn m_nozo_ n u.m_mw_os wo n:m <.m§:m on :._m u«m:,__mmm of
a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on-

{i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

{ii} the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

{e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness
in any favourable manner.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that no aicohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink
without assistance by reason of a disability).

6. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

Page 32



From 1st October 2010:

7. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that

an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of

alcohol.

{2} The policy must require individuals who appear to the _.mmvosmmc_m person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce

on request, before being served alcohol, Em:::nm:o: bearing their photograph, date

of birth and a holographic Bm_.r :

8. The responsible person shall ensure that-

{a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for no:mcaun_on on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or m:vn__mg having been made up in
advance ready for sale or m:qu ina mmnﬁm:‘q closed container) it is available to
customers in the following Bmmmcqmm-
{i) beer or cider: % pint;

{ii} gin, rum, vodka or s._.:m_é 25: 3_ or wm 3_ m:n
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and :

(b) customers are made aware oﬂ H:m m<m__m§_:< 9ﬂ these Bmmm:_.mm.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedul

1. Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours. In this
condition, permitted hours means:

a. On Mondays to ._._.E_.mamu‘m_ oﬁ:mﬂ than Christmas Day or New Year's Eve, 10:00 fo
23:30.
b. On Fridays and mmE_dmw.m_ oz_m_. than Or_._mn,:mm Um< Good m:nm_\ or st_ <mm=. s
Eve, 10:00 to 00:00. - -

c. On Sundays, other than. n::mﬁ:wm _Um< 9. Zm <mm_.m m<m_ ._._ cc 8 Nu uo

d. On Good Friday, 12:00 t0 22:30, = .. :

e. On Christmas Day, 12:00 to 15:00 and 19: ao 8 NN wc

f. On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 10:00 to 23:00.

g. On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, 12:00 to 22:30.

h. On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the mo__oi_nm day (or, if Ema _.m no per ﬁmn w_o:qm on Em
ﬁc__cs,_:m nm<. 3_%65 on _u._mn Umnmaum:

Alcohol may be mo_n m:vu__mn, nozmzama Em u..m::mmm ﬁo_. one ro:_. ma__os.:..m the
hours set out above and on Christmas ..._mS between 15:00 and 19:00 to persons taking
table meals in the premises in a part of the premises :m_._m__< s6t muma for the service of
such persons and for consumption by such a person in that part of the premises as an
ancillary to his meal. For other purposes or in other parts of the premises the hours set
out above shall continue to apply.

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the
alcohol on the premises;

{b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from
the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

{c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol
on the premises by persons taking mealis there if the alcohol was supplied for
consumption as ancillary to the meals;

(d) consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of
alcohol to any person residing in the licensed premises;

(e) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the
vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

(f) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

Page 33



{g) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the
sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or
an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's naval, military or air forces;

{h) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

(i} the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a
person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the
consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied; or

(i} the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there
for the purposes of the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the
consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of their
employer or of the person carrying on or in n_,.m_.m.m of the business on the premises.

2. This licence is granted on  the nona_zos that m=< other restrictions contained within
the enactments specified ::.,._mm the P.nm:m.:m Act 2003 Amn:maz_m 8 (6)) are adhered to.

General

3. The licensee reserves the :mE "o mave :_,m mt_u__msnmm >S._u machines, cigarette
machines and any other similar objects ﬂm-:_uoqm_._q in a fixed location in a way that
does not impact upon the mcm_a‘ of _=n_<_nmm_m on the u«mawwmm no use exits or escape
routed without impediment. ..o

The prevention of crime m:ﬁ n_moam_.

4. Door supervisors E_m a.m :m.mn_ or employed at times when a licensable activity is
taking place and it is considered necessary to:

- prevent the admission and ensure the departure from the premises of drunk and
disorderly persons, E_m_oﬁ nmcmﬁm further disorder;

- mmmqnz wza mxo_:nm ﬁm_.mo:m,mzmumnama om om_.E_:m _u_mmm“ nEmw or oﬂm:mEm
weapons; or . : S

- maintain-an o_.n_m_._m n:m:m o:ﬁmmnm Sm <m=am
5. Lighting must be provided outside the premises during Sm :o:qm of uqusmmm Erm:
any licensable activity takes place on the premises.

Public mmﬁmE

6. z_m.unm_:mn ___:3_:&3 ,«. ire mx_m ao:nmm E:mn am a_m_u_m<ma mwo<m mmo: ﬁ_zmm mx_ﬂ aoo_.
and at any nrm:mm cm m:.mn:o:. They :Emﬁ cm ___:E_zmnmn mn all mBm i:m: Em _S,m..:_mmm
are in use.

7. Emergency lighting ch" :2 be m:m_.mn s:n:o:» =_m uzoq :oﬁ_nm:o: 8 mﬂm
licensing Authority. :

8. At least one trained first aider will be on a:@ when the u:a_ﬁ are n..mmm-:

9. A fire alarm should be installed and maintained in working order.

The prevention of public nuisance

10. Background music only to be played after 23.00.

11. During entertainment windows and doors are to remain closed.

12. The licence holder shall effect and maintain in a prominent position at every exit a
clear and conspicuous notice, requesting patrons to respect the needs of local
residents and to leave the premises without causing noise, nuisance or disturbance to
the local residents. Staff will steward exits from the premises at closing times to
remind departing patrons.

The protection of children from harm

13. No unaccompanied person under the age of 18 will be permitted into the premises.
14. No children after 21:30.

Page 34



Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

15, The external terrace on the first floor shall not be used after 23:20 on any day.
Annex 4 - Plans

See attached

This licence was granted on: 1% August 2005

Page 35



ANENTSY

BAR COUNTER

BAR COUNTER

EXISTING GROUND FLOOR PLAN

KITCHEN

BAR 3

BAR COUNTER

EXISTING FIRST FLOOR PLAN

LOCATION PLAN
SCALE 1:500

CAOSTIdle lic e

EY

SMOKE DETECTOR
ILLUMINATED "EXIT' SIGN WITH DIREGTIONAL ARROW

&
®
GIGARETTE VENDING MACHINE

AWE(  FRUIT MACHINE

REV DATE DETARD DRAWN

ROMANS

Surveyors

4 KING STREET LANE, WINNERSH, BERKSHIRE, RES1
TELEFHONE: 0118 238 &655

35 TRE AVENUE, SOUTHAMPTON, HampaHirg, 8017 1XN,
TELERPHONE: D2380 520110

B4 HEATH ROAD, TWIDKENHAM, MIDDLEEEX, TW1 2BW.
TELEPHONE: 0208 2688 0330

E-MAIL ROMARNSEROMANS.COUK.

WWW,. ROMANS.CO.UK

0N BEHALF OF

Punch Taverns

PROJECT Titee

Bun Shop, Kings Street,
Cambridge. CB1 1LH

DRAWING TITLE SCALE
. 1:100
Existing Floor Plans Dare
L Bth November 2004
PrAwN CHECKED DWE NO. REV
CN | SL 200332 ]001 !

ROMANS SURVEYORS ARE FART OF
THE ROMANE GROUR INGHRPORATING:

The
COMMERGIAL BURVEYORS ARCHITECTURAL ROMANS
[

A
LAND & NEW HOMES FLOWER IFA
LETINGS RESIDENTIAL RELUCATIONS GTOUP

GUTLET NUO.
200332




Pari B

Licensing Act 2003
Premises licence summary CAERB

Premises licence number .+ _ _u_mm0>_s 000041

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance mc2m< _dmm.__ _‘mﬁm«m:nm or description
The Bun Shop S
1 King Street

Paost town
Cambridge

CB11LH
Telephone number i R

01223 366866

Where the licence is time __M.:;ma the amwmm ;

N/A

Licensable activities authorised uw Em”__nm_._om
Live Music, Recorded Music, Late Night Refreshment, m:uu_< ow. >_no:o_

The times the licence m:ﬁo:mmm m:.... om_.é_mm out of licensable activities

Activity . . r_<m E:m_o _:noo_.m
Sun o o ‘_c.mc_ o mu”oc.
Mon ... .. 110:00 |23:00

Tue 10:00 | 23:00

Wed 10:00 23:00
Thurs 10:00 23:00

Fri B o | 10:000 | 23:00.

Sat o0 0001 10:00 0 0123:00 0
Non Std Timings & - R

Seasonal Variations -

Activity . "+ . .mmnoqamn _scm_o-_:aoo_.m

Day 1 Times

Sun ¢ 1 10:00 Mw"oo.. B
Mon 10:00 23:00

Tue 10:00 23:00

Wed 10:00 23:00

Thurs 10:00 23:00

Fri 10:00 23:00

Sat 10:00 23:00

Non Std Timings &
Seasonal Variations

Activity Late Night Refreshment - indoors
Day Times

Sun 23:00 | 23:30

Maon 23:00 | 23:30

Tue 23:00 | 23:30

Wed 23:00 | 23:30

Thurs 23:00 ! 23:30

Fri 23:00 | 00:00

Sat 23:00 ! 00:00

Page 37




Non Std Timings &
Seasonal Variations

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours
on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on
New Year's Day.

Activity Supply of Alcohol
Day Times

Sun 11:00 23:30
Mon 10:00 23:30
Tue 10:00. | 23:30
Wed 10:00- | 23:30
Thurs 10:00 | 23:30

Fri 10:00 | 00:00
Sat 10:00 - | 00:00.

Non Std Timings &
Seasonal Variations

On Good Friday, ._m oo 8 mw wo

Ori Christimas Um<_ 12: 00 to ._m 00 and 19:00 to 22:30.
On New Year's Eve from the end ...=4 “permitted hours
on New Year's Eve to the start-of p rmitted hours on
the *o__os_._:m n_m< _

The opening hours of the premises

Day Times e
Sun 11:00 - ;00:00°
Mon 10:00 ©.1°00;00
Tue 40:00 | 00:00
Wed A0:00-.100:00
Thurs *°106:00| 00:00
Fri "1 10:00 | 00:30
Sat 40:00: | 00:30

Nor Std Timings &
Seasonal Variations

_-|-On Good Friday, 12:00 to 23:30.
‘On ::ma.:wm Day, .mm 00 to Am_ c m:a ._m oc 3 mm mo

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours
on New Year's Eve ”o n:m start of permitted hours on
the following day.

Wheare the licence authorises supplies of alechol whether these are on andf or off supplies

On and 94 ”rm u_.ma_mmm

Name, ﬁmm_mﬁmﬂm& mnu_.mmm.oﬁ :o_amﬂ om u_.m_.:_mmm =nm=nm
Punch Taverns PLC . :

Jubilee House
Second Avenue
Burton upon Trent
Staffordshire
DE14 2ZWF

Registerad number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable}

03752645

Name of designated premises supervisar where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Gordon Willlams

Siate whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

Restricted

This licence was granted on: 1% August 2005

Page 38




Agenda ltem 5

Agenda Item
CAMBRIDGE CITY COUNCIL
REPORT OF: The Licensing Manager
TO: Licensing Sub-Committee 17" January 2011

APPLICATION: Application for a new Premises licence:
Cyprus Kebab House, Cherry Hinton Road, Cambridge

WARD: Coleridge

1 INTRODUCTION

1.1 To consider and determine this application for a new premises licence for the
Cyprus Kebab House, taking into account the representations of the responsible
authorities detailed in paragraph 4, the interested parties detailed in paragraph 5
and the policy considerations detailed in paragraph 6 of the report.

1.2  Mr Adem Ozkurtulus is seeking a new premises licence as follows:

Late night refreshment (indoors)

Mon — Thur & Sun 23.00 to 00.00

Fri — Sat 23.00 to 03.00
Non-standard timings

Christmas Eve and New Years Eve 23:00 to 03:00

Hours premises are open

Mon — Thur & Sun 23.00 to 00.00

Fri — Sat 23.00 to 03.00
Non-standard timings

Christmas Eve and New Years Eve 23:00 to 03:00

1.3 A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A.

1.4  The Sub-Committee’s decision must be made with a view to promoting one or
more of the four licensing objectives, namely:
(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) public safety;
(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

The key objectives with regard to late night refreshment are considered to be (a)
& (c)

2 BACKGROUND

2.1 The applicant describes the premises as a takeaway and restaurant with tables
and chairs to the front of the premises. There is no history of grant of a premises

Report Page No: 1 Page 39 Agenda Page No:



4.2

4.3

4.4

licence under the Licensing Act 2003. The Licensing Act 2003 requires premises
providing hot food between the hours of 23.00 & 05.00 hours to be licensed.
The premises is not situated in a cumulative impact area.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES ADDRESSED BY APPLICANT

The Operating Schedule submitted by the applicant in part P of the application
addresses the four licensing objectives. Paragraphs 8.41-8.45 and Section 10 of
the Section 182 Guidance refer to the operating schedule and licence conditions.

Proposals will very often translate directly into conditions that will be attached to
the premises licence. They should be realistic and within the control of the
applicant/management responsible for running the premises. The applicant has
proposed the following step in support of the licensing objectives which could be
considered an appropriate condition:

Public Safety
Escape routes and exits shall be maintained to ensure that they are clearly identified and are not

obstructed.

REPRESENTATIONS FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

A representation has been received from the Police relating to three of the four
licensing objectives and is attached in its entirety at Appendix B. The police
state a number of reasons in their representation, giving rise to the view that the
grant of a late night refreshment licence in such a location to the hours
requested would have a negative cumulative impact on the licensing objectives
of the prevention of crime and disorder, public nuisance and the protection of
public safety.

Furthermore, the police believe that they would be failing in their obligation under
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 as amended, when exercising
functions to give due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those functions
on, and the need to do all that they reasonably can to prevent crime, disorder
anti-social and other behaviour adversely affecting the local environment,
including the misuse of drugs, alcohol and other substances in its area.

The police view is that the application should be refused and the premises
should operate to normal hours until a proven track record has been achieved,
showing that no adverse consequences have arisen as a result of its use that
offend the licensing objectives.

However, should members not take the view expressed in paragraph 4.3 above,
the police request that consideration be given to imposing the following
conditions as a minimum:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. A digital CCTV system with appropriate recording equipment will be installed, operated
and maintained throughout the premises internally to cover all public areas with sufficient
numbers of cameras as agreed with Cambridge Police. Images shall be retained for 31
days and made available to the police or authorised officer on reasonable request. The
CCTV images will record and display dates and times, and these times will be checked
regularly to ensure their accuracy with GMT.

2. Glassware or bottles are not to be supplied to customers.

Public Safety

3. Anincident book is kept on the premises and staff are trained in the completion of
this. Incident reports containing the names and details of offenders will be passed to
the City Cambac manager.

Report Page No: 2 Page 40 Agenda Page No:



4.5

4.6

4.7

5.1

4. Regular health & safety risk assessments are carried out.

5. Patrons will be asked to leave in the event of a greater number of people
congregating within the premises than is conducive to public safety.

6. Patrons will be actively discouraged from congregating outside the front of the
premises.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

7. All doors and windows will be kept closed at night to prevent noise nuisance.

8. Music will not be played within the premises

[9. Patrons will be asked to leave the premises quietly and with due consideration for
neighbouring properties. Notices will be displayed in a prominent customer facing
area to that effect.] (see paragraph 4.5 below for TLEP similar condition- wording as
agreed by applicant)

10. If a delivery service is provided delivery drivers are to be instructed to enter and
leave their vehicles quietly and considerately, and not to leave engines running, and
to park considerately.

11. Patrons who frequent the premises and behave in a disorderly manner or
regularly leave in a noisy fashion will be banned.

The Protection of Children from Harm

12.Any children that frequent the premises during the hours when late night
refreshment is provided must be in the company of an adult.

A representation has been received from Planning, Attached at Appendix C. A
planning restriction has been imposed stating that the takeaway may not be
open after 23:30 every day, the reason being to protect the amenity of local
residents and occupiers in accordance with Cambridge Local Plan 2206 policy
4/13. The application shows hours, which exceed this, and an objection is
therefore raised.

Discussions have taken place between the applicant and the team leader,
Environmental Protection regarding the application and it has been agreed by
both parties that a representation would not be made providing the following

measures are converted into conditions on the licence, if granted:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at the exit, requesting patrons departing
to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly. Staff shall
monitor exits from the premises at closing times and shall remind any noisy customers to respect
the needs of local residents and to be quiet.

2. The licence holder shall provide and maintain a suitable litterbin, within the public area of the
premises.

No representations have been received from, Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue,
the Health & Safety Environmental Health Manager, Child Protection and
Trading Standards, the remaining Responsible Authorities.

REPRESENTATIONS FROM INTERESTED PARTIES

One representation attached at Appendix D has been received from an
‘interested party’ defined as: a person living in that vicinity; a person involved in
the business in that vicinity a body representing persons living in, or involved in
such a business, or a member of the relevant licensing authority. The
representation, from the Chair of the Rustat Neighbourhood Assn, also
representing the Rathmore Road and Cherry Hinton Road Residents
Associations, has been attached in its entirety. Not all matters raised within the
representation may be relevant for consideration under the Licensing Act 2003.

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

Report Page No: 3 Page 41 Agenda Page No:



6.1

6.2

6.3

In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must have
regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and any statutory guidance issued
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy: the following
sections/paragraphs are applicable to this application:

- Objectives, section 2

- Fundamental principles, section 4

- Licensing Hours, section 6

- Licence Conditions, section 8

The Statutory Guidance: the following sections/paragraphs are applicable
to this application:

Sections 2.1 — 2.50 of the guidance cover the four licensing objectives/

Sections 2.32 — 2.40 of the guidance cover public nuisance. Section 2.32
considers it important that that licensing authorities focus on impacts of the
licensable activities at the premises on persons living and working in the
vicinity that are disproportionate and unreasonable.

Sections 3.32 — 3,39 cover the provision of late night refreshment. 3.36
considers the key licensing objectives in connection with late night
refreshment are the prevention of crime and disorder and the public nuisance.

Section 8.5 — 8.8 covers interested parties, sections 8.9 — 8.15, the role of
Councillors and sections 8.16- 8.21, responsible authorities.

Section 9 covers the determination of applications, with sections 9.3 — 9.13
giving guidance to cover situations where representations have been made.
Sections 9.4 —-9.6 address the issues of relevance and vicinity. Section 9.12
recommends that in borderline cases the benefit of doubt should be given to
the interested party making the representation. The subsequent hearing
would provide an opportunity for the person to amplify and clarify it. If it then
emerged that the representation should not be supported, the licensing
authority could decide not to take any action in respect of the application.

Section 10.15 — 10.18 covers duplication and other statutory provisions. The
Guidance states that the Licensing Act 2003 does not affect the continued
use of inspection and enforcement powers conferred by other legislation; for
example the powers of an environmental health officer in relation to statutory
noise nuisance under the Environmental Protection Act 1990. However these
general duties will not always adequately cover specific issues arising in
connection with, for example, certain types of entertainment. It is only where
additional and supplementary measures are necessary to promote the
licensing objectives that necessary, proportionate conditions will need to be
attached to a licence. If existing law places responsibilities on the
employer/operator of the premises, then it cannot be necessary to impose the
same or similar duties on the premises licence.

Annex B provides an extract from the Licensing Act 2003 (Schedule 2) on the
provision of late night refreshment.

Annex D covers conditions relating to the prevention of public nuisance. The

Report Page No: 4 Page 42 Agenda Page No:



Environmental Protection Act 1990 and the Clean Neighbourhoods and
Environment Act 2005 provide some protection to the general public from the
effects of noise nuisance. The police can close premises that are causing
nuisance resulting from noise emanating from the premises. The Secretary of
States guidance states that these matters should be considered before
deciding whether or not conditions are necessary for the prevention of public
nuisance.

6.4 Members should only impose conditions, which are proportionate and are
necessary to promote the licensing objectives (10.11, 10.13 & 10.14).
Conditions, which are imprecise or difficult for a licence holder to observe,
should be avoided (10.4).

7. CONCLUSIONS

7.1 The Licensing Authority has a duty under the Licensing Act 2003 by
promoting the Licensing Objectives. Each objective has equal importance. In
carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must also have
regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy, any Statutory Guidance under the
Licensing Act 2003 and is bound by the Human Rights Act 1998. The
Council must also fulfill its obligations under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and
disorder in Cambridge.

8. OPTIONS

8.1  Members should, having regard to the representations, take such steps as
they consider are necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
The steps are to grant the licence, subject to conditions, modified as
necessary, to exclude a licensable activity, or to reject the application.
Conditions are modified if they are altered, omitted or any new condition
added. (Licensing Act 2003 section 18(4) & (5)).

9 RECOMMENDATION
9.1  That members’ determine the application on its individual merits.

BACKGROUND PAPERS:
The following are the background papers that were used in the preparation of this
report: Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
To inspect these documents contact Christine Allison on ext. 7879.
The author and contact officer for queries on the report is Christine Allison, on
extension 7879.

Report file:  M:\EVERYONE\LICENCE\LICACT2003COMMITTEEMTG\LC11-1701 Cyprus Kebab
House

Date originated: 31° December 2010
Date of last revision: 31° December 2010

Report Page No: 5 Page 43 Agenda Page No:



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Medix A

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

e | IR ADEM  OZKORTUWIS

(Insert name(s) of applicant}
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below {the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

-

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

CMRROS  KERAR HOVSE

G2 CHWERRY Hington ROAD

Posttown | (CAMRRADGHLE Postcode | CR 1V FAA

Telephone number at premises (if any) OTRSL2L1L26 4.

Non-domestic rateable vaiue of premises | £

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * [7/1 please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i. as alimited company please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)
ii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)
)

c)  arecognised club please complete section (B

Ooooogrn

d} acharity please complete section (B)

Page 45




g) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

fy  a health service body please complete section (B)

g} a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in

England and Wales

0O 0o

please complete section (B)

* if you are applying as a person described in {a) or (b) please confirm;
Please tick yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of 0
the premises for licensable activities; or ,

» | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or ]
o a functign discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Ms [ Other Title (for

M (4 Mrs [ Miss [] example, Rev)

Surname ONFC RTULUS | First names 7mu.m.u¢>

I am 18 years old or over I Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number O B8 LT L2640

E-mail address
{optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over [ Piease tick yes
2

Page 46




Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicabie)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional}

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? | _u_m< _20_24 Wmﬁmﬂ 1

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month  Year
you want it to end? HEEEERRR

Page 47




Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance notet)

TAKE AWAY cind RestAuRAnT.

TARLES o CRARS AT TWe FRont OF THE
SWe P THEW Cookrng AND SEa NG AREA
TWwerny PREP AReA TrHEN ThHE TOWET AND
STEPS TO OPSTARES wyiew 1S EMeNT.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any _
one time, please state the number expected to atiend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to ths

Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays {if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C})

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
g) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

") (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) rmaking music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

i} dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

enterfainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or )

K} (if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete hoxes N, O and P

Page 48

Please tick yes

[

O O 0Ol

0N OO0




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Qutdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Man Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 49




B8

Films
Standard days and
timings {please read

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | (ndoors [

guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both M

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please

— read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 50




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events {please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 51




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Outdoors
guidance note 6) =
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
| entertainment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun

Page 52




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

timings (please read {please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors | []

Day | Start | Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times fo those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 53




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick indoors ]

{please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors ]

Day |Start | Finish Both J

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

—1 (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

10

Page 54




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5}

Sat

Sun

11

Page 55




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

description to that be providing

falling within (e), (f) or

()

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish [ Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors [
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors | []

Both [

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or {g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), {f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

12

Page 56




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Indo
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick noors U
(please read guidance note 2) Quidoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

13

Page 57




J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors [

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors | []

guidance note 6) Both ]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue '

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

14

Page 58




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
vou will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors 1
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors [

Both [

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or |
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

15

Page 59




L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment E\
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors []
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Z.Domes. ?M\,.,.m.ww Please give further details here (please read guidance moﬁmv
CTAKE- A A g RESTAURANT
Tue ﬁ.ODﬁ? 7), >rwlfw
Wed W 00|l State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
P “47 refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur ,,.GGW? o -@
Fri N 3 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
PG | For the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat : _ - guidance note 5) -
: , & \ -
Sun :.Gg? " ?......u&\. W an Tawn Eva /m:f Nam
4

16

Page 60




M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption {Please tick box) (please read premises [

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the ]

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

Name

Address

Postcode

Personal Licence number {if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

17

Page 61




N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children {please read guidance note 8)

o JA

O
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 8)
Day Start Finish
MON - 0 aun 1wt
' J
Tue :.QCQ.‘J ' i |
; 3
Wed :8..%3_; ‘3“?..@?
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur _,_wa. 20 \3_?._mw?m column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)
| CHRETMAS EVE o
Fri .
I :OQ“D.? uU.CQD? Zmi (_m wwﬂ—.N\W m(\m
S o o] TEMPORARY EVENT Nemce AED
Q0 | SO0 ! S A
G S Cop. To STAM GPEnN Tl RAM.
Sun '
:OOM@? yry E\%\

18

Page 62




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) {please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

mmﬁ9fmumn RouTes ArD EXNTS AREe
MAeT AN ED 1o ENSORE THAT THENY ARCE
NoT CR_STeucTeD AND  UEARLN \DENTIFIEW

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

19

Page 63




Please tick yes
® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

¢ | understand that | must now advertise my application

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

NN O N KK

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature R

Date 297N oV 20\o

\icence. Voider.

Capacity .ﬁﬁm NS ES

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town _ Post code M

Telephone number (if any) A

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

20

Page 64




Notes for Guidance

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

For example {but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock {e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Licensing

Refuse & Environment Service
Cambridge City Council

PO Box 700

Cambridge

CB1 0JH

Tek 01223 457879

Email: icensing@cambridge. gov.uk

21

Page 65



Page 66



— - - e - T T e ) . l!. - - ...W‘ .
R
h i |
i : | |
| ek “
L S
I H
| .
| m
| SO — |
i
, TQ%.
e . ey
U } - m
£ -
N i
W 4
i o v ;
M,., - \w
:
ln S— QU - - i u
U
“ |
i ”, ‘,.
: L
H i {
m ; ..m..\.U
| .
m w Cﬂ%
: T A
_ e A C.lu
Xt
w, .
! :

D

Y
QO
Q
(¢
(o))
N



34

2B 04H

Page 68



2?«@&%@

Our Ref: PCB0 Licensing/Cyrrus Kebab House

Licensing Officer
Cambridge City Council
4, Regent Street

Cambridge
CB2 1BY
Creating a safer
Cambridgeshire
23/12/2010

Dear Madam,

SUBJECT: Cyrrus Kebab House, 682, Cherrvhinton Road,, Cambridge CB1 7AA

On behalf of the Chief Constable Simon Parr | attach a Police representation in regard to
the application for a the variation of a late night refreshment licence for the above. These
representations are in regard to licensing objectives for Prevention Of Crime and Disorder,
Public nuisance and Public under Licensing Act 2003.

Yours Sincerely o Lot

PcB0 Peter Sinclair

Divisional Licensing Officer

Southern Division .
Parkside Police Station.

cC Mr. Adem Ozkurtulus 82, Cherryhinton Road,, Cambridge CB1 7AA

Page 69



THE LICENSING ACT 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM FOR “RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY”

Please delete as applicable: POLICE

Your name

Job Title

PCB0 Peter Sinclair

Licensing Officer, Southern Division

Postal Address (inc post code)

Police Station
Parkside
Cambridge
CBt1 1JG

Contact telephone number:

01223 823397

Mobile Number:

07738348577

Email address:

Peter.sinclair@cambs.pnn.police.uk

Name of Premises you are

making a representation about:

Cyrrus Kebab House

Address of the premises you
are making a representation
about:

62, Cherryhinton Road
Cambridge
CB17AA

This section is about your representation/s. They must relate to one or more of the Licensing
Objectives.  Please detail the evidence supporting your representation, (under the relevant
headings) and the reason for your representation/s. ft is important that you detail all matters that
you wish fo be considered. (Use additional sheets if necessary). Regulations provide that in
considering representations the authority may take into account documentary or other information
produced by the party either before the hearing or, with the consent of all parties, at the hearing.

+

Which licensing objective(s) does Please see below

representation relate to?

your

The prevention of crime and disorder Public safety

See Below See Below

The prevention of public nuisance Protection Of Children from Harm

See Below See below

Page 70




Prevention Of Crime & Disorder /Public Nuisance/ Public Safety

This is an application for Late Night Refreshment until midnight throughout the week and 0300 hrs
Friday and Saturday in a residential area.

There is nothing within the applicants operating schedule of how he proposes to address the issue
of drunken customers attending the premises to obtain food , the measures to prevent rowdy and
noisy behaviour which in our view is an inevitable consequence of opening a fast food outlet until
midnight in the week and 0300 hrs Friday & Saturday.

Cherryhinton Road is of the main pedestrian thoroughfares from the Cambridge Leisure site and is
on the periphery of that Cumulative impact Area.

it is one of the main routes for patrons leaving the area on foot

At the times proposed the core of the potential customers are likely to be intoxicated and already
worse the wear for drink, if not drunk. Those individuals are likely to be the main target audience
for sales during the hours proposed for operation.

Experience shows us that when food take-aways outlets are operating when pubs and clubs are
dispersing, a significant amount patrons wish to avail themselves of food, which is clearly the
applicant’s intention. This however invariably leads to confrontations, assaults fights, general
disorder and nuisance taking place in and around the premises. It also can be very intimidating for
staff working in the premises.

It is particularly an issue in a road bordered on both sides by buildings where noise will bounce
around particularly late at night near residential properties

The latest crime analysis found in City East Area Update for Dec 2010 in relation to Coleridge
Ward where this application is situated states:

o Total crime in Coleridge Ward has remained stable compared to the previous period 307 to
308, and levels also remain similar to those experienced in the equivalent period last year
(304).

e Levels of violent crime have remained at a similar level with 66 offences compared to 62 in
the preceding months and 48 last year. Cherry Hinton Rd and the Leisure Park remains a
hotspot for offences, many of which appear to be related.to the night-time economy and
consumption of alcohol. Most offences have been common assaults or assaults
occasioning actual bodily harm.

e ASB in Coleridge Ward has decreased since the last period from 279 to 204 and is still
below the levels seen last year of 239. Cherry Hinton Road has recorded 42 incidents of
ASB which relate to alcohol related behaviour and rowdy nuisance behaviour by youths.

It is obvious to the police based on our knowledge and experience of the area that allowing the
premises to trade where its main core of customers will be either “in drink *, intoxicated or drunk is
likely to lead to an increase in crime and disorder taking place, especially in the absence of any
preventative measures or deterrents such as such as, CCTV adequate staffing, dispersal etc.

Continued >

Page 71




Prevention Of Crime & Disorder /Public Nuisance/ Public Safety

There is also the issue of disturbance to nearby residents of customers congregating outside, and
the noise and possible litter element attached to sales to them.

A late night food outlet also by its very nature also encourages people to congregate and remain in
the area, rather than dispersing and leaving via local transport (faxis) or on foot etc.

Because of the above reasons the police believe that the granting of a late night refreshment
licence at the location to the hours requested would have a negative impact on the licensing
objectives, in particular, crime & disorder, public nuisance and public safety.

Furthermore the poiice believe that we would be failing in our obligation under Section 17 of The
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 as amended when exercising functions to give due regard to the
likely effect of the exercise of those functions on, and the need to do all that they reasonably can to
prevent, crime, disorder anti-social and other behaviour adversely affecting the local environment,
including the misuse of drugs, alcoho! and other substances in its area.

Evidence adduced in support of such representations may comprise of, although not exclusively,
first hand knowledge of officers involved in policing the area, statistical analysis of crime, disorder
& incidents of anti social behaviour, as weli as police records from the Command and control logs,
police crime files, statements and/or CCTV footage.

The Polices view is that this application should be refused and the premises should operate to
normal hours until a proven track record has been achieved, which shows that no adverse
consequences that offend the licensing objectives will arise as a result of its use.

Should the commitiee however be minded to grant the application, the Police request that
consideration be given to imposing the following conditions:

The Police believe that the following additional steps should be the minimum undertaken in order to
promote the four Licensing Objectives:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder -

A digital CCTV system with appropriate recording equipment will be installed, operated and
maintained throughout the premises internally to cover all public areas with sufficient numbers of
cameras as agreed with Cambridge Police. Images shall be retained for 31 days and made
available to the police or authorised officer on reasonable request. The CCTV images will record
and display dates and times, and these times will be checked regularly to ensure their accuracy
with GMT.

Glassware or bottles are not to be supplied to customers.

Public Safety -

An incident book is kept on the premises and staff are trained in the completion of this. incident
reports containing the names and details of offenders will be passed to the City Cambac manager.

Regular health & safety risk assessments are carried out.

Patrons will be asked to leave in the event of a greater number of people
congregating within the premises than is conducive to public safety.

Patrons will be actively discouraged from congregating outside the front of the premises.

Page 72




The Prevention of Public Nuisance —
All doors and windows will be kept closed at night to prevent noise nuisance .
Music will not be played within the premises

Patrons will be asked to leave the premises quietly and with due consideration for neighbouring
properties. Notices will be displayed in a prominent customer facing area to that effect.

If a delivery service is provided delivery drivers are to be instructed to enter and leave their
vehicles quietly and considerately, and not to leave engines running, and to park considerately.

Patrons who frequent the premises and behave in a disorderly manner or regularly leave in a noisy
fashion will be banned.

The Protection of Children from Harm —

Any children that frequent the premises during the hours when late night refreshment is provided
must be in the company of an adult.

Signed P oLuelor-  Date 2311212010
Page 73




Creating a safer
Cambridgeshire

of Police

rity

In accao

Divisiae ies and procedures

rs vested in

and 1o exercise

Such de

55 otherwise n

Simon Parr
Chief Constable
Cambridgeshire Constabulary

Page 74




G/ ebed

Crime and Anti-Social Behaviour Incident Levels in the Cambridge East Neighbourhood, by Ward

All Violent Theft Theft
Dwelling Other Crime Theft of Cycle Criminal | Other | Total | Total
Robbery . from from ) .
Burglary | Burglary (excl. Vehicle . Theft Damage | Crime | Crime | ASB
Vehicle Shop
Robbery)

- July 10 —Nov 10 121 57 270 19 21 136 451 193 158 277 1703 1002
:8 Feb 10 — Jun 10 106 73 231 32 26 86 324 172 218 330 1598 | 1053
Z | City East July 09 — Nov 09 108 71 262 17 30 173 439 208 246 375 1929 1146

July 10 —Nov 10 42 11 96 6 9 51 63 68 60 73 479 328

Feb 10 — Jun 10 27 30 78 12 12 30 57 60 63 89 458 348

Abbey July 09 — Nov 09 34 19 108 8 12 52 80 89 74 122 598 413

July 10 —Nov 10 47 20 55 5 6 41 229 81 36 88 608 219

Feb 10 — Jun 10 27 19 49 6 4 23 151 74 53 95 501 203

Petersfield July 09 — Nov 09 17 19 51 8 2 62 142 88 74 126 584 241

July 10 —Nov 10 18 14 53 5 3 24 73 20 83 66 309 251

Feb 10 — Jun 10 25 10 42 8 7 25 61 25 50 80 33 223

Romsey July 09 — Nov 09 41 19 55 4 9 42 130 23 59 61 443 253

% July 10 —Nov 10 14 12 66 8 8 20 86 24 23 56 307 204

T Feb 10 — Jun 10 27 14 62 6 3 8 99 13 52 66 306 279

= | Coleridge July 09 — Nov 09 16 14 48 2 7 17 87 8 39 66 394 239




9/ abed

ASB Incident Types in the City East Area Neighbourhood, by Ward

Please Note

Incident levels for each of the wards may not be consistent with the official figures that will be published by the Force and Home Office. This is because the data system used to draw
the level of detail needed for the ASB type breakdown for this report may not contain precise locations due to the way incidents are reported e.g. ASB reported where ward
boundaries lie could initially be recorded in the neighbouring ward but subsequently corrected.

The figures should only be used as a guide and not regarded as official statistics for publication.

= g [0}
S . 5 3
3 g 2 2 2
= = s | o | i o
@ 2 5 3 o G
» = Ke) m 8 © >
> o) £ Q@ S5 NG 0
S| ,| 3 5 2 € T | © p ° 8
S| E| & | € 3 3 A S | | o - &
> % =3 o S 'S 2 8 © @ £ g —
3 ) T o Z Sl c| ® k= g % ~ T c [
gl S| = 2 31219 = | 2 | 2|5 |lg|23| &
<) = Ol 5| = < < =) 7] 3
Rl © £ o Ke) S| =2 | 8 > > > — | L= -
c = [©) < - © 2 33| 3 ° ° o ) | e c
© £ (o) T | o = L2 | 8| O 2 2 2 o} S| co ©
o) c O o = © o bt = [0} o o s} = o oS —
< < m I (3| = z o | o | x x 4 x ) | >c (]
'g July 10 — Nov 10 98 4 18 14 | 6 | 72 98 4 |1 3 1 570 156 3 15 | 2 80 1144
T City East
2 Feb 10 — Jun 10 70 1 29 10 | 4 | 72 147 | 8 | 1 | 10 | 542 138 0 12 3 95 1142
Abbe July 10— Nov 10 | 20 1 2 3 0| 26 25 311 0 165 52 1 4 1 28 332
Y Feb 10 — Jun 10 21 0 4 2 1 15 38 310 1 157 57 0 2 1 39 341
. July 10 — Nov 10 12 | O 7 0 2| 16 14 0|00 139 14 1 6 1 9 221
Petersfield
§ Feb 10 — Jun 10 5 0 12 1 0 6 24 0|00 116 18 0 7 0 11 200
£ Romse July 10 — Nov 10 14 1 5 7 3| 12 40 0|00 109 43 1 8 0 13 251
. Feb 10 — Jun 10 12 0 11 6 2| 14 12 3100 116 23 0 2 1 14 216
Sl July 10— Nov 10 | 52 | 2 4 4 1 18 19 112 |1 157 47 0 2 0 30 340
oleri e
. Feb 10 — Jun 10 32 1 2 1 1 37 73 2|1 9 153 40 0 1 1 31 385




MPriye €

5| &
CAMBRIDGE CITY COUNCIL
MEMORANDUM
 To: . Debbie Stoker - o . Gmu.ﬁ... Env Health {Licensing)
m::nm—um” gmm._ﬁmm—m Ioﬁ_mm ’ Your mﬂm.mmww.mﬂ_nwm“.
From: Alison ._.Eﬁo_,a Dept: Development Services
Date: 13 December 2010 Our Ref:  P558/ 448
Subject: Premises License
New
Cyprus Kebab House
62 Cherry Hinton Road
Cambridge .
Cambridgeshire
CB17AA
Applicant/
Agent:

| refer to your memo dated 09/12/2010

A planning restriction/condition has been imposed in respect of the above
premises details of which are appended below:

Condition 3 of planning application 10/0127/FUL states:

"The proposed takeaway unit may not be open after 11:30pm every day.

Reason: To protect the amenity of local residents and occupiers in accordance with Cambridge
Local Plan 2006 policy 4/13."

i
_u,.:m application shows opening hours which exceed this and an objection is therefore raised

Page 77



IMLXN\MO‘_Q __nm:m_:m 'FW- Cyprus Kebabs, 62 Cherry Hinton Road T T geite 1|

A b U
From: Roger Crabtree < >
To: licensing A__om:mu:n@nmaazamm @9_. cxv <christine.allison@cambridge.gov...
cC: Chris Kington ~ - >, Roger Bourdon
Date: 23/12/2010 16:34
Subject: FW: Cyprus Kebabs, 62 Cherry Hinton Road
Dear Christine and Vicky

| am writing on behalf of Rustat Neighbourhood Association and Rathmore and
Cherry Hinton Road Residents Association to object to this licensing
application

The application only relates to opening hours after 11.00pm. The premises
are, of course, open well before 11.00 but our concems only relate to late
night apening hours. These are requested to be 11.00pm until midnight 5
nights a week and 11.00pm until 03.00am on Fridays and Saturdays.

We object to the premises staying apen beyond 11.30pm.

We would draw your atiention to the fact that a consistent approach has been
made by the City Council, both Licensing and Planning, to applications for
extended opening hours, This approach has been in existence for some 10
years and only breached, at Appeal with the Planning Inspectorate in the
case of Nusha Bar at the back of the Leisure Centre square.

Thus, we believe it is fair to say that there is ciear Council policy for
this area in respect of opening hours and this reflects the opening time
which were introduced at the time the Leisure Centre was opened.

| would ask you to note the comments of the Planning Inspector in respect of
an application by Subway to extend opening hours. He said in the conclusion
of his report

‘Overall | consider that the proposed extension of opening hours will have

an adverse effect on the living conditions of the occupiers of nearby
residential properties as a result of noise and disturbance, and it is my
conclusion that Condition 31 (which relates to opening hours) dated
September 10 2000, is reasonable and necessary to protect the living
conditions of nearby residents. For thee reasons given above, | conclude
that the appeal should be dismissed'.

We acknowledge that this relates to & Planning application but argue that
the reasoning equally should apply to a Licensing application.

We also recognise that this ruling applied to premises on the Leisure

Centre, though ones which are quite close to Cherry Hinten Road. These are
some 200 yards away from the Cyprus Kebab premises. However there are
residentiai properties equally close to the Cyprus Kebab premises and we
would argue that the area immediately surrounding this site is much more
predominantly residential one than that immediately adjacent to Subway.

Furthermore some 3 years ago, the request of Luxa Sparkles (100 yards way
further down Cherry Hinton Road) to open and sell food and alcohol beyond
11.30pm was rejected. So those premises now close at 11.30.

We do not believe that there are any grounds for changing this policy and
approach. To do so would set an unacceptable precedent and we will be in
danger of scrubbing out the line that has been drawn in the sand for the

last 10 years. What grounds for rejection would there than be for subsequent
licensing and planning applications for extended hours in this area? in the
present econamic clirmate, other nearby retail units may well also seek

Page 78



(24/12/2010) licensing - FW: Cyprus Kebabs, 62 Cherry Hinton Road B  Seite2

extensions in an attempt to generate extra business, and potential new unit

J.:JJ .Hr._..:J.. +)J ‘W:J___l ]12. .

i

mnv:ému for extended hours. This could lead to a m_m::qom:ﬂ change in the
character of the area.

mwnare ::.)__ml nea ;..-n. Aem ]1.D.JDlDJ¢ nn l):vi. h

While there are some tables inside the premises, the predominant use is as a
take away, thus there is & high likelihood that any users will eat their
purchases in the immediate vicinity of the premises, causing noise and
probably litter.

We believe there is a very strong likelihood that a high proportion of the

people wha might use these premises after 11.30pm would be people who have
been drinking, and many wilt be guite intoxicated. Indeed, by seeking to

open until 3.00am, the owner is clearly targetting such people. Such people
would, of course, be far more likely to be noisy; the potential for

disturbances, disorder and anti-social behaviour would be a high.

Quite a number would use their cars to visit the premises and thus there
will also be the noise of car doors banging and engines revving, both in the
limited space in Cherry Hinton Road and in the southern end of Rustat Road.

We would also point out that these premises are right on the edge of a
Cumulative Impact Zone.

Looking at the immediately neighbouring premises, the sandwich bar closes
late afternoon. The Indian restaurant, Taj Tandoori, also next door, is
primarily a restaurant, and, although it also does takeaway food, Indian
food is not usually eaten nearby, but taken away in sealed containers to be
eaten at home.

We believe that the closing time at Luxa Sparkles should be used as the
comparator for these premises given their proximity and identical
neighbourhoods. We therefore oppose the proposed opening hours and ask that
they be Emited to 11.30 on all 7 days in the week.

We also have some objections to the plans for iluminating the shop front
but understand they are matters for Planning, not Licensing.

Subject to availability, we plan to attend and speak at the licensing
comimittee meeting which deals with this application, and therefore ask that
you notify us of the planned date

Yours sincerely

Roger Crabtree

Chair, Rustat Neighbourhood Association and also representing the Rathmore
and Cherry Hinton Road Residents Association

--—— End of Forwarded Message

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



Agenda ltem 6

Agenda ltem
CAMBRIDGE CITY COUNCIL
REPORT OF: The Licensing Manager
TO: Licensing Sub-Committee 17th January 2011

APPLICATION: Application for a new Premises licence:
Greene Room, 42 Hobson Street, Cambridge

WARD: Market

1 INTRODUCTION

1.1 To consider and determine this application for a new premises licence for the
Greene Room, 42 Hobson Street, taking into account the representations of the
responsible authorities detailed in paragraph 4, the interested parties detailed in
paragraph 5 and the policy considerations detailed in paragraph 6 of the report.

1.2  Poppleston Allen, solicitors acting for No Saints Ltd, is seeking a new premises
licence as follows:

Sale/supply of alcohol (on and off the premises), plays, films, indoor sporting
events, live music, recorded music, performances of dance, provision of facilities
for making music, provision of facilities for dancing (indoors).

Mon — Sun 10:00 to 02:00

Non standard timings

An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day when
British summer time commences.

New Years Eve —from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start
of permitted hours on New Years Day

Late Night Refreshment (indoors)

Mon —Sun  23:00 to 02:00

Non standard timings

An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day when
British summer time commences.

New Years Eve —from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start
of permitted hours on New Years Day

Hours premises are open

Mon —Sun  10:00 to 02:30

Non standard timings

An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day when
British summer time commences.

New Years Eve —from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start
of permitted hours on New Years Day

Report Page No: 1 Page 81 Agenda Page No:



1.3

1.4

21

2.2

A copy of the application and plan is attached at Appendix A.

The Sub-Committee’s decision must be made with a view to promoting one or
more of the four licensing objectives, namely:

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;

(b) public safety;

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and

(d) the protection of children from harm.

BACKGROUND

The applicant describes the premises as a late night lounge and entertainment
venue focussing on high quality staged-based live entertainment of all
descriptions with a small holding bar and substantial patron seating area.
Useage will be spread over five floors and roof area. The applicant is applying
for the grant of a new premises licence. A premises licence was granted in
September 2005 under the Licensing Act 2003 to Albanwise Ltd in the name of
Gala Bingo and remains current. The applicant has indicated that agreement
has been reached between the parties that if this application is granted, the
existing premises licence will be surrendered.

Hobson Street is situated within a cumulative impact area and is therefore
subject to a special policy on cumulative impact. The special policy creates a
rebuttable presumption that applications within cumulative impact areas for new
premises licences will normally be refused if relevant representations are
received about the cumulative impact on the licensing objectives, unless the
applicant can demonstrate why the operation of the premises involved will not
add to the cumulative impact already being experienced. Applicants will need to
address the special policy issues in their operating schedule in order to rebut
such a presumption. The special policy is set out in section 5 of the Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES ADDRESSED BY APPLICANT

The Operating Schedule submitted by the applicant in part P of the application
addresses the four licensing objectives. Paragraphs 8.41-8.45 and Section 10 of
the government guidance refer to the operating schedule and licence conditions.
Proposals will very often translate directly into conditions that will be attached to
the premises licence. They should be realistic and within the control of the
applicant/management responsible for running the premises.

The applicant has proposed a number of steps in support of the licensing

objectives which could be considered as appropriate conditions:

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder

1. Where required by the police, a text, pager or radio will be used to keep in contact with other
premises in Cambridge.

2. Such text, pager or radio shall be kept in good working order and shall be monitored by a
responsible member of staff.

3. Relevant incidents of crime or disorder shall be reported to the police via the text, pager or
radio.

4. A risk assessment will be carried out to determine the number of door staff who shall be on
duty for each public opening.

5. A register of door staff will be maintained indicating the number of door staff on duty, their
identity and the times they were on duty.

Report Page No: 2 Page 82 Agenda Page No:



3.2

41

4.2

6. No person who is drunk or disorderly will be allowed access to or be allowed to remain on the
premises.

7. No customer will be allowed to bring open or sealed bottles onto the premises.

8. No person shall be allowed to leave the premises with any bottle or glass except to go to the
outside area.

9. CCTV shall be provided on the premises and shall be kept in good working order and any
recordings from the CCTV shall be retained for a period of 30 days for internal cameras and 7
days for external cameras.

10. A notice shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises that CCTV is in operation in the
premises.

11. The premises will be a member of any local pubwatch scheme.

12. An incident book will be kept at the premises in which will be recorded all incidents of crime
and disorder. This book will be reviewed by senior management in association with the
Designated Premises Supervisor.

Public Safety
1. There shall be a suitable number of adequately trained staff to prevent overcrowding in parts of

the premises, keep exit routes clear and to ensure the safe evacuation of people from the
premises. In the event of an emergency such staff will have been issued with specific duties in
the event of an emergency.

2. A full fire risk assessment including an evacuation plan will be prepared by the Premises
Licence Holder.

3. All staff shall have received training on the safe evacuation of premises in the event of an
emergency and such training shall be repeated at least annually. A record of the training provided
shall be kept at the premises for at least 12 months and will be made available to the fire service
or Council.

The prevention of public nuisance

1. The applicant will adopt a bespoke dispersal policy for the premises and shall provide any
of the responsible authorities with a copy of it if requested.

2. Noise or vibration form within the premises or from any plant machinery or equipment shall
not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to any residential dwelling.

The protection of children from harm

1. The premises shall adopt a Challenge 21 policy.

2. All staff shall be trained to ensure that no person under the age of 18 years will be sold
intoxicating liquor including the need for any person who looks under 18 to provide evidence of
their age.

3. Signs shall be displayed at the bar stating that any person ho appears under the age of 18 will
not be served with intoxicating liquor.

4. Photographic driving licences, passports or in agreement with the police a form of identification
with the PASS hologram will be sued as evidence of anyone who appears to be under the age of
18.

The applicant is aware of the cumulative impact policy and addresses the matter
in the application. The applicant has considerable experience of operating
licensed premises and emphasises that the application is not for a nightclub in
any sense. The applicant is confident that the replacement of the licence, albeit
with later hours and of a different style, will not adversely affect the current
situation in the city in terms of crime and disorder and public nuisance. Capacity
is also referred to.

REPRESENTATIONS FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

A representation has been received from the Police relating to three of the four
licensing objectives and is attached in its entirety at Appendix B. The police
state a number of reasons in their representation, giving rise to the view that the
grant of such a licence would have a negative cumulative impact and would
result in adverse consequences for the prevention of crime and disorder, public
nuisance and the protection of public safety. Conditions are not referred to.

Furthermore, the police believe that they would be failing in their obligation under
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 as amended, when exercising

Report Page No: 3 Page 83 Agenda Page No:



4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

5.2

6.2

6.3

functions to give due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those functions
on, and the need to do all that they reasonably can to prevent crime, disorder
anti-social and other behaviour adversely affecting the local environment,
including the misuse of drugs, alcohol and other substances in its area.

A representation has been received from the Team Leader, Environmental
Protection (TLEP) and is attached at Appendix C. At the time of writing the
report, the TLEP had received insufficient information to allay concerns about
the effects the activities may have on nearby residential accommodation or to
advise suitable conditions to prevent public nuisance.

Planning has responded that the premises has a lawful planning use as D2
assembly and leisure use and the use of a music/concert hall would be
permitted. Planning advise the applicant to contact the planning department if
they believe the predominant use of the building will not fall within this use. No
objection has been raised at this point.

No representations have been received from, Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue,
the Health & Safety Environmental Health Manager, Child Protection and
Trading Standards, the remaining Responsible Authorities.

REPRESENTATIONS FROM INTERESTED PARTIES

Eleven representations have been received from ‘interested parties’ defined as:
persons living in the vicinity; persons involved in a business in that vicinity and
bodies representing persons living or involved in such a business. The ordinary
meaning of vicinity is ‘near’. The representations are attached in their entirety at
Appendix D. Not all matters raised within the representations may be relevant
matters for consideration under the Licensing Act 2003.

One representation, attached at Appendix E, was received after the cut off date
for receipt of representations. The person making the representation has been
informed.

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must have
regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and any statutory guidance issued
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy: the following
sections/paragraphs are applicable to this application:

- Objectives, section 2.4

- Fundamental principles, section 4

- Cumulative impact, section 5

- Licensing Hours, section 6

- Licence Conditions, section 8

The Statutory Guidance: the following sections/paragraphs are applicable
to this application:

Sections 2.1- 2.50 of the guidance cover the four licensing objectives.
Sections 2.32 — 2.40 of the guidance cover public nuisance. Section 2.32
considers it important that that licensing authorities focus on impacts of the

Report Page No: 4 Page 84 Agenda Page No:



licensable activities at the premises on persons living and working in the
vicinity that are disproportionate and unreasonable.

Sections 3.32 — 3.39 cover the provision of late night refreshment.

Section 8.5 — 8.8 covers interested parties, Sections 8.9 — 8.15, the role of
local councillors and Sections 8.16 — 8.21, responsible authorities.

Section 9 covers the determination of applications, with sections 9.3 —9.13
giving guidance to cover situations where representations have been made.
Sections 9.4 —-9.6 address the issues of relevance and vicinity. Sections 9.8,
9.10 and 9.11 covers relevance in more detail, including guidance on frivolous
and vexatious representations. Vexation may arise because of disputes
between rival businesses and local knowledge will therefore be invaluable in
considering such matters. Section 9.12 recommends that in borderline cases
the benefit of doubt should be given to the interested party making the
representation. The subsequent hearing would provide an opportunity for the
person to amplify and clarify it. If it then emerged that the representation
should not be supported, the licensing authority could decide not to take any
action.

Sections 10.15 — 10.18 covers duplication with other statutory provisions.

If other existing law already places responsibilities on the employer/operator
of the premises, then it cannot be necessary to impose the same or similar
duties on the premises licence. Sections 10.17 & 10.18 state that the
Licensing Act 2003 does not affect the continued use of the powers of an
environmental health officer in respect of statutory noise nuisance under the
Environmental Protection Act 1990. However these general duties will not
always adequately cover specific issues arising in connection with, for
example, certain types of entertainment. It is only where additional and
supplementary measures are necessary to promote the licensing objectives
that necessary, proportionate conditions will need to be attached to a licence.

Sections 10.19 — 10.21 and 13.40-13.42 cover licensing hours and the hours
of trading. Section 13.41 states that providing consumers with greater choice
and flexibility is an important consideration, but should always be balanced
carefully against the duty to promote the four licensing objectives and the
rights of local residents to peace and quiet.

Sections 13.24 -13.39 cover cumulative impact. Section 13.29 sets out the
effects of adopting a cumulative impact policy. There is a rebuttable
presumption that applications for new premises licences or variations that are
likely to add to the existing cumulative impact, will normally be refused,
following relevant representations, unless the applicant can demonstrate in
their operating schedule that there will be no negative cumulative impact on
one or more of the licensing objectives.

Annex D covers conditions, with Part 4 relating to the prevention of public
nuisance. The Environmental Protection Act 1990, the Noise Act 1996 and
the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 provide some
protection to the general public from the effects of noise nuisance. The police
can close premises that are causing nuisance resulting from noise emanating
from the premises. The Secretary of States guidance states that these

Report Page No: 5 Page 85 Agenda Page No:



matters should be considered before deciding whether or not conditions are
necessary for the prevention of public nuisance.

6.4 Members should only impose conditions, which are proportionate and are
necessary to promote the licensing objectives (10.11, 10.13 &10.14).
Conditions which are imprecise or difficult for a licence holder to observe
should be avoided (10.4).

7. CONCLUSIONS

7.1 The Licensing Authority has a duty under the Licensing Act 2003 by
promoting the Licensing Objectives. Each objective has equal importance. In
carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must also have
regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy, any Statutory Guidance under the
Licensing Act 2003 and is bound by the Human Rights Act 1998. The
Council must also fulfil its obligations under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and
disorder in Cambridge.

8. OPTIONS

8.1  Members should, having regard to the representation, take such steps as
they consider are necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.2  The steps are to grant the licence subject to conditions, modified as
necessary, to exclude a licensable activity, or to reject the application.
Conditions are modified if they are altered, omitted or any new condition
added. (Licensing Act 2003 section 18(4) & (5)).

8.3  Members should consider Section 13.29 of the Guidance and Section 5 of
Cambridge City Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy relating to cumulative
impact. Licences will normally be refused, following relevant representation,
unless the applicant can demonstrate in the operating schedule (see section
3 above) that there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of
the licensing objectives.

9 RECOMMENDATION
9.1  That members’ determine the application on its individual merits.
BACKGROUND PAPERS:

The following are the background papers that were used in the preparation of this
report: Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

To inspect these documents contact Christine Allison on ext. 7899.

The author and contact officer for queries on the report is Christine Allison, on
extension 7899.

Report file: M:\EVERYONE\LICENCE\LICACT2003COMMITTEEMTG\LC11-1701/Greene Room
Date originated: 4" January 2011.

Date of last revision: 4™ January 2011.

Report Page No: 6 Page 86 Agenda Page No:



AV A
Cambridge City Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

~ ({Insert name(s) of applicant}
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

¥

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Greene Room
21 Hobson Street

Cambridge

Post town Cambridge Post code CB1 1NW

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £400,000.00

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * ] please complete section (A}
b)  a person other than an individual *
i. as a limited company 1 please complete section (B)
i. as a partnership ] please complete section (B)
ii. as an unincorporated association or ] please complete section (B) '
iv.  other (for examplie a statutory corporation) 1 please complete section (B)
c) arecognised club ' ] please complete section (B)
d) a charity ! please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment O please complete section (B)
f) a health service body ] please complete section (B)
g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the Care 1 please complete section (B}
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital
h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in England ] please complete section (B)

and Wales

* |f you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

_ummo 87




Please tick yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the ™l
premises for licensable activities; or

» | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or L]
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative L]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for

Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over \D\m_mmmm tick yes
Current postal address if .
different from premises
address
Post Town Postcode

Daytime nom\ﬁwﬂ\%t:o:m number

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title {(for
Ms [ example, Rev)

Mr [ Mrs [] Miss []

Surname First names

| am 18 years old or over \E\v_mmmm tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime noimn%.mﬁ.am number

Page®88




(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name No Saints Lid

Address
Lakeside

Shirwell Crescent
Furzton

Registered number (where applicable)
6866166

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited company .

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
Day Month  Year

When do you want the premises licence to start? TA[SIA[P] | [ ]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you Day Month  Year
want it to end? CT T i1 111

A

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

A late night lounge and entertainment venue focusing on high quality staged-based live entertainment of
all descriptions with a small holding bar and substantial patron seating area. Each week there will be a
wide and varied package of entertainment.

The applicant has entered into a conditional Agreement for Lease with the Premises Licence Holder and
Landlord, Albanwise Limited.

The Agreement is conditional upon the grant of a new Premises Licence to the applicant.
It has also been agreed between the parties that if this application is granted the existing Premises
Licence in the name of Albanwise Limited will be surrendered. A draft copy of this letter is attached to

the application for information. :

Cumulative Impact

The applicant is aware is aware of Cambridge’s Cumulative Impact Policy. The applicant has
considerable and extensive experience of operating licensed premises in towns and cities in England
and Wales and indeed in Cambridge itself.

The style of operation is referred to in greater detail above and this emphasises that this is not an

Page 89




applicaticn for a nightclub in any sense but the infroduction of a different style of venue to those currently
operating in the City of Cambridge.

The existing Premises Licence albeit a for a bingo club, currently closed, does have an occupancy figure
in excess of 700 and also offered a range of licensable activities until midnight with people leaving by
12.30am.

The applicant is confident that the replacement of this licence albeit with later hours of operation and a
different style will not adversely affect the current situation in the City in terms of crime and disorder and
public nuisance.

The applicant is aware that almost certainly this application will be considered by the Licensing
Committee and further evidence supporting this argument will be adduced prior to a hearing date.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one _ N/A
time, please state the number expected to attend.

Pagée 90




What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act

2003)
Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick yes
a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) v
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) v
c)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) v
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) H
g) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f) recorded music {if ticking yes, fill in box F) v
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) |
h) anything of a m:%mﬁ description to that falling within (e), () or (g) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) v
j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) V1
K) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) [
(if ticking yes, fill in box K}
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) |
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) %]
in all cases complete boxes N, O and P
A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors 1
{please read guidance note note 2)
B) Cutdoors O
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon 1000 0200 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}
Production and rehearsals of plays for an audience
Tue 1000 0200
Wed 1000 0200 State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note
4)
Thur 1000 0200
Fri 1000 0200 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the
Sat 1000 0200 left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
@ An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
when British Summertime commences.
Sun 1000 0200
New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the
start of permitted hours on New Years Day

5
Page 91




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors ]

Standard days and timings oufdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance :

{please read guidance note note 2) Outdoors O

6)

Day Start Finish Both 1

Mon 1000 0200 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Music, videos and DVDs will be shown throughout the premises

Tue 1000 0200

Wed 1000 0200 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 4)

Thuer 1000 0200

Fri 1000 0200 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

Sat 1000 0560 please list (please read guidance note 5)

a An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day

when British Summertime commences.

Sun 1000 0200
New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the
start of permitted hours on New Years Day

C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

6}

Day Start Finish

Mon 1000 0200

Tue 1000 0200 State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed 1000 0200

Thur 1000 0200 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

Fri 1000 0200 please list (please read guidance note 5)

" An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day

when British Summertime commences.

Sat 1000 0200
New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the

sun 1000 0200 start of permitted hours on New Years Day

Page’92




D

Boxing or wrestling

entertainments

Standard days and timings

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors R
guidance note 2}

%mmmmm read guidance note OuteGars N

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonai variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please
read guidance note4)

Thur

Fr Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or

\ wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on

Sat \ the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

o

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors | Indoors V]

Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

(please read guidance note note 2} Outdoors M

6)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Man 1000 0200 Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue 1000 0200 Live music provided by bands playing unamplified and amplified music.

Wed 1000 0200 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music {please read
guidance note 4)

Thur 1000 0200

Fri 1000 0200 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on

Sat 1000 0200 the left, please list {please read guidance note 3)

_ An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day

when British Summertime commences. ,

Sun 1000 0200

New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the
start of permitted hours on New Years Day

Page 93




mu

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors | |ndgors V]
Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
%_mmmm read guidance note note 2) Outdoors n
Day Start Finish Both ]
Men 1000 0200 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Both amplified and unamplified recerded music played through an in house
Tue 1000 0200 speaker system.
Wed 1000 0200 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur 1000 0200
Fri 1000 0200 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing
of recorded music at different times fo those listed in the column on the left,
Sat 1000 0200 please list (please read guidance note 5)
An-additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
when British Summertime commences.
Sun 1000 0200
New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the
start of permitted hours on New Years Day
G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors ]

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

(please read guidance note note 2) Outdoors |

8)

Day Start Finish Both 1

Mon 1000 0200 Please give further detaiis here (please read guidance note 3)

T 000 6500 Dancing by staff throughout the premises.

Wed 1000 0200 State anv seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur 1000 0200

Fri 1000 0200 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times fo those listed in the column on the

Sat 1000 0200 left, please list (please read guidance noie 5)
An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
when British Summertime commences.

Sun 1000 0200
New Years Eve — from the end of permitied hours on New Years Eve to the
start of permitted hours on New Years Day

Page®94




H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), {f} or {g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Please aive a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take piace indoors or %oou.m indoors ]
Mon or both — please tick (please read guidancgatte 2) Outdoors W
Bath L]
Tue Please give further details herg (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to
(please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
7 entertainment of a similar description fo that falling within {e), {f) or (g) at
S different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
\cg\ read guidance note 5)

Provision of facilities for

making music

Standard days and timings

{please read guidance note
6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or Indoors i

outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

note 2) Outdoors ]
Both Ll

Mon 1000 0200

Tue 1000 0200

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

In house music system playing amplified music controlled by the staff.

Wed 1000 0200

Thur 1000 0200

State any seasonal variations for the provision of fagilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri 1000 0200
Sat 1000 0200
Sun 1000 0200

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision
of facilities for making music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
when British Summertime commences.

New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the
start of permitted hours on New Years Day

Page 95




J

Provision of facilities for

dancing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
8)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors Indoors 1

oth — pl tick id te 2
or both — please tick (see guidance note 2} Outdoors O]
Both ]

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Day Start Finish

Mon 1000 0200 Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue 1000 0200 Provision of dance floor and lighting system.

Wed 1000 06200 State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities {please read
guidance note 4)

Thur 1000 0200

Fri 1000 0200 Non standard timings. Where you infend to use the premises for the
provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times to those

. 1006 0200 listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
when British Summertime commences.

Sun 1000 0200
New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve {o the
start of permitied hours on New Years Day

K

Provision of facilities for

entertainment of a similar
description to that falling
within i or j

Standard days and timings

{please read guidance note
6}

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
providing

Day Start Finish Will the entertainment facility be indoors o_.\oﬂaooqm indoors X
Mon or both — please tick (please read guidapeg note 2) Outdoars ]
Both ]

Tue Please give further details hére {please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State-dny seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment

a similar description to that falling within i or j (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling

Su within i or { at different times to those listed in the column on the left, piease
list (please read guidance note 5)

_um@momm




L.

Late night refrashment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick {please read | Indoors |
guidance note 2)

6) Qutdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon 2300 0200 Please give further details here (piease read guidance note 3)

Tue 5300 5200 Hot *_ooﬁ_ .m:n_ a.::xm n_.o.<ama from an extensive menu including when
required including functions or events.

Wed 2300 0200 State any seasonal variations for the provision of fate night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur 2300 0200

Fri 2300 0260 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the

Sat 2300 0200 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

@ An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
. when British Summertime commences.

Sun 2300 0200
New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve {o the
start of permitted hours on New Years Day

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption (Please | Onthe o

Standard days and timings tick box) (please read guidance note 7) premises

(please read guidance note Off the

6) premises [

Day Start Finish Both M

Mon 1000 0200 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue 1000 0200

Wed 1000 0200

Thur 1000 0200 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply
of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

i 1000 0200 list (please read guidance note 5)
An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
when British Summertime commences.

Sat 1000 0200
New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the

sSun 1000 0200 start of permitted hours on New Years Day

11
Page 97




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises
supervisor

Name -
Lucy Herlihy

Address

BJ

‘mber (if known)

nority (if known)

Please E@:_mm:ﬁ,m:w adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please
read guidance note 8)

| NONE

0

Hours premises are open to | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish
Mon 1000 0230

Tue 1000 0230

Wed 1000 0230

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
Thur 1000 0230 public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note §)

. An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
Fri 1000 0230 when British Summertime commences.

Sat 1000 0230 New Years Eve — from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the
start of permitied hours on New Years Day

Sun 1000 0230

_um@%mm



P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The

prevention of crime and disorder

1.

o~

10.

11.
12.

Where required by the police a text, pager or radio will be used to keep in contact with other
premises in Cambridge.

Such text, pager or radio shall be kept in good working order and shall be monitored by a
responsible member of staff

Relevant incidents of crime or disorder shall be reported to the police via the text, pager or radio
A Risk assessment will be carried out to determine the number of door staff who shall be on duty
for each public opening.

A register of door staff will be maintained indicating the number of door staff on duty, their identity
and the times they were onduty

No person who is drunk or disorderly will be allowed access to or be allowed to remain on the
premises

No customer will be allowed to bring open or sealed bottles on to the premises

No person will be allowed to Ieave the premises with any bottle or glass except to go 10 the
outside area.

CCTV shall be provided on the premises and shall be kept in good working order and any
recordings from the CCTV shall be retained for a period of 30 days for internal cameras and 7
days for external cameras

A notice shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises that CCTV is in operation in the
premises

The premises will be a member of any local pub watch scheme

An incident book will be kept at the premises in which will be recorded all incidents of crime and
disorder. This book will be reviewed by senior management in association with the Designated
Premises Supervisor

c) Public safety

1.

2.

3.

There shall be a suitable number of adequately trained staff to prevent overcrowding in parts of
the premises, keep exit routes clear and to ensure the safe evacuation of people from the
premises. In the event of an emergency such staff will have been issued with specific duties in
the event of an emergency.

A full Fire Risk Assessment including and Evacuation Plan will be prepared by the Premises
Licence holder.

All staff shall have received training on the safe evacuation of the premises in the event of an
emergency and such training shall be repeated at least annually. A record of the training
provided shall be kept at the premises for at least 12 months and will be made available fo the
fire service or Council

d) The

prevention of public nuisance

1.

2.

The applicant will adopt a bespoke dispersal policy for the premises and shall provide any of
the responsible authorities with a copy of it if requested

Noise or vibration from the within the premises or from any plant machinery or equipment shall
not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance o any residential dwelling

13
Page 99




e} The protection of children from harm

1.

The Premises shall adopt a Challenge 21 Policy

2. All staff shall be trained to ensure that no person under the age of 18 years will be sold
intoxicating liquor including the need for any person who looks under 18 to provide evidence of
their age

3. Signs shall be displayed at the bar stating that any person who appears under the age of 18 will
not be served with intoxicating liquor

4. Photographic driving licences, passports or in agreement with the police a form of identification
with the PASS hologram will be used as evidence of anyone who appears to be under the age
of 18

Please tick yes
¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee |
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises 4|
s | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others 71

where applicable N

e | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises 7
supervisor, if applicable

® | understand that | must now advertise my application v

* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be vl
rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See guidance note
11). If signing on behaif of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature ?ﬂl&?} bﬁ\ﬁ?\,\ :

Date

22" November 2010

Capacity

Poppleston Allen — Solicitors for and on behalf of the applicant

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page ﬁoo




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13}

Nick Landells

37 Stoney Street

The Lace Market

Post town _ Nottingham Post code _ NG1 1LS

Telephone number (if any) _ 0115 934 9170

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address {optional)
n.landells@popall.co.uk

Pdge 101



S.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Notes for Guidance

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and
any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity wili occur on additional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when vou intend the premises {o be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish
pecple to be able fo purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If you
wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use
of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardiess of whether you
intend children fo have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page %02



’Copwighth#ﬁsdmwhgmnu&mwmﬂwmmw.kespmﬂ:ﬁkataccepiedfm
emors made by others in scaling from this drawing. All construction information shouid
" :]\::;n ﬁ"’ﬂﬁﬁ:ﬁizmm be taken from figured dimensions only. Check ol dimensions on stie. In case of any
% deinke afeer l?pm and the provisian of disa'eﬂqncv. Mfﬂfw to the architect”
regulaced entersinment
Red « Maw aquipment evanwEER  Hno of fire resittoneo
Radearaine 112 hour fire rus ofe door
Bresk glasa firs hrm poln 113 hour firw res sic doar with sfozd
ool damemr 1 bour £r door
Srackn detactord |t staga soundsr Vidon pandd
Heas, dotaceor firn petion sign
Hoat & f lozezega fira door keap du
(571  Cosbined mmolaf heat desscrar Gengway kawp clesr
5 Pntsugasoundsr- LD Fire wdt kosp clear
4. Pt emga coundar - nacn Puish bur opaning devicn
B Fiashing bascon Pdi-cord dietreas skm
U 2] Voce cvecudon soundar Renet burnon for distreny alarm
QSD BT Ve on prjesth o Hs proof call poins v distross slarm
D E  Interfca Indiestor to dirvves shrm
—
:w@gg fira sarm pooel Foarn Fira Eingulsher
%] Fire sl repasser pansl % Wetar Fire Extingulghar
51| Swisches for emergancy lghting S 6 Hydrospry Fics Extinguitar
¥ ¢ Baciup battary unic for emecgey Hgising £ Fire Bhinkas
Emsrgancy Eghuing kanbairs ). Dry Powdsr Firo Exingsdsher
Emergencyf clatrver's lghting hevdeirn A% 6 Wer Chamical (Fat Rigfter) Fire Baingaher
Matreninad emergaicy Bghting humirios Z M purpase liguid AR?
1Bumingend et sign : Y, g or Sig Cerbon Ditsdda Fre Batnguaher
Fire e, ede or emerpeney et odon N
Motk euspandad shave head hafghe 90" @
& QAZEON roats writng on oppiroou side
(1 Ranning man diressionsl emow providsd,
(7 Poomneeta ruabrs Sl Indionizar for thn
SN emangeney ghing
Ka M wsred T g i A 4 A8 exurgmmey met ipa iy oA

NOTE: ALL SYMBOLS AND POSITIONS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE INDICATIVE
ORNLY, IT I5 THE RESPONSIBILITITY OF THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS TO LIAISE
DIRECILY WITH THE FIRE OFFICER AND LOCAL AUTHORITY TO ENSURE ALL
EMERGENCY LIGHTING AND FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMENT REQIUIREMENTS ARE MET
AND CERTIRCATE.



ROOF PLAN AS PROPOSED (1:100)

L

—

T e




GO 8bed

e

B AT
RALCOHY - LO0HE SEATING ORLY
4 KUMBER (4 SEATES) @18
SVWAVEL CHAE =8

i G REENE ROOGM
H IRGEG SCHEDUILE

TOTAL MUBARIR m 24

THIRD FLOOR AS PROPOSED (1:100])




THE GREENE ROOM n
SEATING SCHEDULE P
GROUND IOOR - LOOSE SEATING ONLY

& NUMBER (2 SEATERS) = 10
3 NUMBER (3 SEATEXS) = &
13 NUMBER (4 SEATER) 52
SWIVEL CHAIRS %31
HIGH CHAIRS =10

TOTAL NUMBER = 112

:COND FLOOR AS PROPOSED (1:100)




1

SRR RUS S |

IRST FLOOR AS PROPOSED (1:100}




STAIR 4

]

CLOAKS

STAGE

THE GREEME RDOM T
APPROX NEIT RETARL 215 5GiM

NKTO TD!LE!S.SECDN_
FLOOR AND SMOKING]

COMMUMALTOILETS
INCLUDING DISABLED

ROUND FLOOR AS PROPOSED (1:100)



JASEMENT FLOOR AS PROPOSED (1:100)

Rev | Deacriphion By Dake

;x VAR DR U
s orhdachBosm-cisiginnat Yty Wiwwears-casinanet
st O 4484000 102 0161 4484001

PROPOSED GREENE ROOM,
CAMBRIDGE FOR NO SAINTS LTD

LICENSING PLANS AS PROPOSED

DRAWH NM DATE 04-11-10 BRAWING NHO.

1:100 @ AD REV. 10155.03




AFFOND WK B

Our Ref: PC6B0 Licensing/Greene Rooms

Licensing Officer
Cambridge City Council
4, Regent Street

Cambridge
CB2 1BY
Creating a safer
Cambridgeshire
2111212010

Dear Christine,

SUBJECT: Greene Rooms, 21 Hobson Sireet. Cambridge

Please find attached Police representation in regard to the application for variation to hours for the
retail sale of alcohol. These représentations are in regard to licensing objectives for Prevention Of
Crime and Disorder, Public nuisance and Public Safety under Licensing Act 2003

Yours Sincerely

-

PcB0 Peter Sinclair
Divisional Licensing Officer
Southern Division

Parkside Police Station.

CC: Mr. Nick Landells Poppleston Allen Solicitors 37 Stoney Street, The Lace Market, Nottingham
NG1 1LS

CC. Mr. James Anderson Poppleston Allen Solicitors 37 Stoney Street, The Lace Market,
Nottingham NG1 1LS

Page 110



THE LICENSING ACT 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM FOR “RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY”

Please delete as applicable: POLICE

Your name

Job Title

PCB0 Peter Sinclair

Licensing Officer, Southern Division

Postal Address (inc post code)

Police Station
Parkside
Cambridge
CB1 1JG

Contact telephone number:

01223 823397

Mobile Number:;

07738348577

Email address:

Peter.sinclair@cambs.pnn.police.uk

Name of Premises you are
making a representation about:

Greene Rooms

Address of the premises you
are making a representation
about:

21, Hobson Strest
Cambridge
CB1 1 NW

This section is about your representation/s. They must relate to one or more of the Licensing
Objectives. Please detail the evidence supporting your representation, (under the relevant headings)
and the reason for your representation/s. /f is important that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered. (Use additional sheels if necessary). Regulations provide that in considering
representations the authority may take into account documentary or other information produced by
the party either before the hearing or, with the consent of alf parties, at the hearing.

Which licensing  objective(s) does Please see below

representation relate to”?

your

The prevention of crime and disorder Public safety

See Below See Below

The prevention of public nuisance Protection Of Children from Harm

See Below N/A

Signed. - ol Date: 21/12/2010

Page 111




Prevention Of Crime & Disorder /Public Nuisance/ Public Safety

This venue is situated in Hobson Street a narrow thoroughfare in the very heart of the city. It exits
from St. Andrews Street which is one of the busiest thoroughfares in the city and one with a high
alcohol related incident and crime rate. The premises are also situated within the Market ward
cumulative impact area.

The premises in question is the old Gala Bingo club the venue closed in 2009 after on line bingo
and falling membership led to its demise. The premises operated a membership scheme due to the
fact that it was registered under Part 4 of the then Gaming Act of 1968. This meant that entry was
strictly controlled through the membership scheme and the public were not at liberty to walk into
the venue off the street. It also operated for the purpose of ‘playing bingo and ancillary games and
the provision of social activities The maximum capacity set at the time was 700 but in truth it rarely
achieved this number in recent years and as stated falling membership was a key factor in its
closure plus the age profile of the majority of members was well beyond the intended use of this
venue. : :

The City centre Market area still remains a busy hot spot area in relation to alcohol related crime
and disorder. There have been hard won improvements in the area over several years but this is
due to the fact that there has been a high level of police and partner activity and resources having
been put into the area such as Operation Sodium patrols, Street pastors and taxi marshalling.
Additionally it is our view that the fact there is an cumulative impact zone and its continued
adoption has also contributed. The police do not want to see any of that good work undermined.
This is of particular concern in the current climate of austerity measures were we may not be able
to maintain the same level of commitment in that way in the future.

The police are concerned over a number of issues in relation to this application

1) The applicant has provided in their operating policy which in our view is fairly standard
provisions that we would expect for a large city centre venue but no specific details to
demonstrate how they propose to negate an increase in a negative impact other than
adopting a bespoke dispersal policy.

2) The plans shows seating and tables for around 255, plus additional area for seating in the
basement meeting rooms although it is not clear if they will be used in combination with the
normal business of the venue. There is no indication at this stage of overall total capacity
when standing, particularly if furniture can be removed an stowed away under the stage.
This area could facilitate a large dancing /standing area fed by the bar areas when the
sliding screens are pulled back. The proposed number of customers and any potential
increase in numbers by creating a club style environment-would also be likely to have a
negative impact in the venue and outside.

3) If granted there will be an additional draw of people into the area particularly with the
extended drinking hours for sale of alcohol which will increase the likelihood of further
problems of disorder occurring in the venue and in this area .

4) 1t is inevitable that the doorstaff will need to react and deal with this increased number of
intoxicated persons arriving from other venues in and intoxicated state attempting to gain
entry and problems of crime and disorder, nuisance and public safety arising as a result of
their entry being refused

5) This is already a tight pinch point area within the city, there is a likelihood of more problems
occurring when the venue closes and 2.30 and the net effect of allowing 250 plus
customers, possibly more, exiting the premises onto the street condensed in a relatively
confined area and into surrounding passageways could lead further lead to problems
occurring in the street and nearby vicinity adding to a negative impact.

Continued.......

Page 112



6) The possibility of pairons "in drink” or inebriated leaving the venue and attempting to gain
entry to adjacent premises that open later causing confrontation with staff and door staff

7) Depending on the numbers of persons exiting the area at a similar time it may also over
burden the nearby city taxi ranks causing frustration and confrontation again adding to the
cumuiative impact in this area

8) Despite this being in the city centre there are a number of residential areas in close
proximity to the venue where persons will be sleeping. With increased patrons attending the
area on foot and in vehicles both coming to, dropping off, picking up and going from the
premises and dispersing away from the venue there is a likelihood of disturbance of those
residents in close proximity to the venue.

89) The police must also consider the effect long term should the applicant manage to secure a
new licence for the venue, future pressure due to market forces could result in the venue
morphing into something entirely different. Experience shows us that it would make it very
difficult, over a period of time, to resist such modifications once a licence has been granied.

10) For the above reasons the Police view is that the venue providing and extending the sale of
alcohol in the area would act as an additional draw tc the area and issues will occur at the
premises and in the vicinity of the premises. Given that the onus of demonstrating no
negative impact falls on the applicant, it is difficult to see how they could ever, in practice,
overcome this particular issue in relation to premises of this type, regardless of the
procedures in place and the manner in which the premises are operated and it is LIKELY to
add to the existing cumulative impact.

The grant of such a licence would have a negative cumuiative impact and would result in adverse
consequences for the prevention of crime and disorder.

The grant of such a licence would have a negative cumulative impact and would result in adverse |
consequences for the prevention of public nuisance.

The grant of such a licence would have a negative cumulative impact and would result in adverse
consequences for the protection of public safety.

Furthermore the police believe that we would be failing in our obligation under Section 17 of The
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 as amended when exercising functions to give due regard to the
likely effect of the exercise of those functions on, and the need to do all that they reasonably can to
prevent, crime, disorder anti-social and other behaviour adversely affecting the local environment,
including the misuse of drugs, alcohol and other substances in its area.

Evidence adduced in support of such representations may comprise of, althcugh not exclusively,
first hand knowledge of officers involved in policing the area, statistical analysis of crime, disorder
& incidents of anti social behaviour, as well as police records from the Command and control logs,
police crime files, statements and/or CCTV footage.

In regard to Cumulative impact areas the guidance further states:

Effect of Special Policies

13.29 The effect of adopting a special policy of this kind is {o create a rebuitable presumption that
applications for a new premises licence or club premises certificates or variations that are likely to
add to the existing cumulative impact will normally be refused following relevant representations,
unless the applicant can demonstrate in their operating schedule that there will be no negative
cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing objectives.

Signed 2 Ll Date : 21/12/110

Page 113



v 1| ebed




AP e C

LICENSING ACT 2003
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION REPRESENTATION FORM

To: The Licensing Officer

From: Teaim Leader - Environmental Protection
Premises: Greene Room, 21 Hobson Street
Reference: WK/201015373

Comment:

The site is close to residential accommodation including Christ's College, which is
opposite. Environmental Protection is concerned that noise break out from music and
singing from the performances as well as from patrons gathering outside the premises and
on the two smoking terraces, and the disposal of waste and recycling, will cause nuisance.

The applicant has advised Officers, at a site meeting, that a noise report has been
prepared but this has not been received, to date.

At this stage Environmental Protection has insufficient information to determine the
application or advise suitable conditions to prevent public nuisance. Environmental
Protection therefore wishes to raise a representation and recommends that the
application be refused under the prevention of public nuisance objective

Signed .......... /LN YT NL ... Date 20 December 2010
Team Ledder - Environmenial Protection

Page 115



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 116



	Agenda
	4 Application to vary Premises licence: The Bun Shop, 1 King Street, Cambridge
	The Bun Shop Appendix A

	5 Application for a new Premises licence: Cyprus Kebab House, Cherry Hinton Road, Cambridge
	Cyprus Kebab House Appendix

	6 Application for a new Premises licence: Greene Room, 42 Hobson Street, Cambridge
	The greene Room A - C


